
1080 

1 BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SBRVICL COMMISSION 

2 

3 In the Matter of ) 

4 Determination of the cost of 
basic local telecommunication& 

5 services , purauant to 

) DOCKET NO . 980696-TP 
) 
) 
) 

Section 364 .025, Florida ) 

6 Etatutes. ) ___________________________ ) 
7 

e 
9 

10 VOLUME 10 

11 Pages 1080 through 1177 

12 

13 PROCEEDINGS: 

14 BEFORE: 

15 

16 

17 DATE: 

18 TIME: 

19 
PLACE: 

20 

21 

221 REPORTED BY: 

23 

24 APPEARANCSS: 

HEARING 

CHAIRMAN JULIA L. JOHNSON 
COMMISSIONER J, TERRY OP~ON 
COMMISSIONER SUSAN P. CLARK 
COMMISSIONER E. LEON JACOBS, JR . 
COMMISSIONER JOE GARCIA 

Tuesday, October 13, 1998 

Commenced at 9:30 a .m. 

Betty Easley Conference Center 
Room 148 
40?5 Esplanade way 
Tall ahasoee, Florida 

NANCY S. HETZKE, RPR, CCR 

... 
~ 
c::> . 
" ·-" 
-
~ 

~ ... 
25 BUREAU OF REPORTlNcYU' he·retofore nnted. l 

RECENEO ""'- 1'</...f(f' 

~ 

"' u 
c 
0 

C ' N R.BPORTER.S TALI.NI/.S!IP.E, FLORIDA (850) 697-8314 

I) 



1 

2 

3 

4 
NAME 

I N 0 E X 

WITNESSES 

5 KEVIN Dt1FPY·DBNO 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Cross Examination by Mr . Lamoureux . 
Cross Bx&mination by Mr. Melson 
Cross Examination by Mr . Cox . 
Redirect Examination by Mr . Carver. 

PETER F. MARTIN 

Direct Examination by Ms. keyer 
Prefiled Direct Testimony Inserted .. 
Pr e fil ed Rebuttal '."estimony Inserted. 
Cross Examination by Mr. Coker 
Cross Examination by Mr. Henry 

C & N Rl!PORTBRS TIJ:J..AHAS S E£, PLORlDA 

PAGE NO. 

1088 
1103 
1105 
1108 

1116 
1119 
1133 
1154 
1167 

1081 

(B!tO)G97 · 8314 



l EXHIBITS - VOLUME 10 

2 NUMBER 

3 U6 

4 .47 

5 h8 

6 n49 (Late-filed) HST analyeio 
using DLC information 

7 

8 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

VSO Revised Exhlbit PFM-1 

C " N REPORTBRS TALLAHASSeE, FLORIDA 

1082 

I D • ADI-ITD . 

1115 

1115 

1116 

1115 

1118 

(850)697-8314 



1083 

l £~Q£!!Ql~Q~ 

2 (Tr anocript followo in sequence from Volume 9) . 

3 KEVIN DUFPY·DENO 

~ continues his testimc ly under oa~h from Volume. 

5 COMMISSIONER DEASON: It seems to me that is a 

6 serious flaw in tbe model if it doesn't create enough 

7 cabling to at least meet the minimu~ re~uirement. That's a 

8 flaw !.n both models. Why does that flaw e x isL? 

9 DOCTOR DUPFY·DBNO: Why doeo it exist? 

10 COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yeah. 

ll DOCTOR DU"'PY• DBN01 Well, I can explain why it 

12 exists in the Hatfield Model, and then I can maybe provide 

13 some reasons why it might exiot in the BCPM model. The 

14 best way to explain why it exists in the Hatfield Model is 

15 to look at the following. t•ve got some overheads that 

16 would explain thio. 

l? I need to get all thP points up the re so you 

18 can -- There we go. What this shows is a placement o f 

19 customer locations, some address geocoded, some ourrogate. 

20 And this would be -- these would be spatially placed o n a 

21 map. The next step in the Hatfield pre-processing is to 

22 form theae location& into clustero. And the nex~ overhead 

23 ahowo a oluater formed out of those customer locations, 

24 okay? And, again, this io all i.n the pre-processing otago. 

25 This is not what you see on the CD you get. with the model. 
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1 This, the outer perimeter of these vointo io 

2 referred t o as a convex hull . Now that :.s not really 

3 important. What's important iB that the boundary o f the 

4 c luster is formed by t hese connections between those outer 

5 points. Now this is what's done by PNR . 01. behalf of the 

6 Hatfield Hodel davelopcnent team PNR geocoded the locations, 

7 ad.dresa geocoded locations, developed the surrogate 

8 placement , formed these clusters of ..:uotomero into these 

9 irregular shaped polygon clusters1 and then the laot otep 

10 was the transformation o f tha t irregular shape into o 

11 regular shape. The models modeling trenofo rmation to a 

12 regular shape makes modeling 3 heck o ( a lot easier to do. 

13 So what happens is this irregulor shape lo 

u t ransformed into a rectangle. Now chis rectangle io what's 

15 i ncluded in the model. When you open the model MOB 

16 database, you get essentially these rectangular cluster s: 

17 and this io the modeling tool used by the Hatfield Model to 

18 estimate the amount o f cable needed to serve the customers 

19 ln the PNR underlined clusters. 

20 So what cne min imum spanning crce teot says io, 

21 given the amount of cable estimated by this modeling tool 

22 isn' t enough to simply connocL cu•tomera ~n the underlying 

23 PNR clu~ter . And the reason the Hatfield Model falls short 

24 i s due to two reaaons • Reason Number 1 lo the 

25 trensformation of this irregular ohape polygon 1nto this 

C " N ImPORTERS ThLI..J\l!ASSEE, FLOR 1 Ol\ (850) 697-8314 
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1 rec t angle. Wlult: th4t. t.ends to do is . it tendo r.o compreos 

: dispersion. The dispersion o f customers t hat. occuro i n t he 

3 PNR cluster io greater t h4n t.he amount of dispersion within 

4 the modeled areL. And the reaeon for t.hat is not only the 

5 tranaformat:ion in t:he shape but also t.he placement o f 

6 uniform lots within that. modeling area. In •his case we 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

are assuming nine cust.omers. nnu the model assumes 

essent.ially uniform distribution o f lots within that 

rect angle. 

Now the second reason for the failure in termo o f 

t he minill\um apanniug tree teat is that. whe n t he model 

estimat.es tho amount. of branch and backbone cable. it: will 

extend the cables to only one lot's widt.h and depth f rom 

the perimeter. What that meane is t.hat the cust:omero . i n 

order to be served with the - - And we are t.nlking abour. 

rural areas here. This is where predominnnt.ly t. he problem 

occurs . In rural areas the default drop val ue io only 150 

feet, so what happens is t:he model needo theoe customers 

have to be compreseed even further i nto the inLedor of 

t.his modeled area to be connecLen to t:he branch and 

21 backbone. 

22 So when you add up t.he amount of branch. backbone 

23 and drop for this modeled area ond you compare it with t.he 

2 4 amount o f connec ting distance neadrd to connec t tho 

25 cusr.omera in r.bo underly~ng PNR c l uoter in run>l areao 

C 6. N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (850) 697-8314 
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l where this, again, io predominantly the problem, the model 

2 comes up short . So the reason Cor the ohortage in the 

3 Hatfield Model io transformation of theoe irr egular ahaped 

4 clusters of eustomer ll into the regularly shaped rectangle 

5 used by the model and the assumption that backbone and 

6 branch csble extends to only withln one lot depth and w1dth 

7 "'itbin the modeled area. 

8 COMMISSIONER JACOBS: &xcuoe me. Does that 

9 include the configuration I th i nk it wao mentioned in 

10 the presentation •· where it was sa id tha t there wao an 

11 assumption thac in those outlyer areao they would h;:IVe the 

12 remotes from -- that would noL come directly from the CO. 

1 3 So would it need that same k ind of connecting technology, 

14 or would you have something else i n place of tha t? 

15 DOC'I"'R DUFPY-DEtlO: I believe you are referring 

16 to the outlyer clust ers . 

17 COMMISSIONER J ACOBS: Yea.h, yeah. 

18 DOC'I"'R OUPFY-DENO: Yeah, this is the • · the MST 

19 problem in the Hatfield Hodel io predom inantly a probiem 

20 with the main clusters. 

21 COMMISSIONBR JACOBS 1 Oh, okay. 

22 DOCTOR OUFPY-DENO: Okay? The outlyer c luatore , 

23 becauoe they are ao small to begin with and becau•o o! the 

24 connecting cable between the main cluoter and the outlyere 

25 takes a right angle routing. The minimum spanning tree ia 

C & N REPORTERS TA~LAHASSEE. FLORIDA (eso) 697 -8314 
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4 &panning tree for those outlyero and that connecting cable. 

5 COMMlSSIONER JACOBS: I see . 

6 DOCTOR Dl1FPY-DENO: So, r eally, the focus -- ehe 

7 main area of conc~rn is with the main clusters. 

8 COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Thank you. 

9 COMMISSIONER DEASON : The second oalf o f thae 

10 question. 

DOCTOR DtiFPY-OENO: BCPM. 

COMMlSSIONER Ol'!ASON' Yeo. 

ll 

12 

13 DOCTOR DUFPY-DENO: Unfortunately, ehe analysis 

1 4 isn't ao clear-cut in terms of BCPM, and I can give you 

15 s~me thoughto I have. I would also recommend you talk to 

16 Doctor Brian Staihr to oee what lhoughto he hno on th1s. 

17 One thing that jumps out is that BCPM uoco a cap, 

18 a road cap on the amount of distribution d istance it 

19 estimates within a quadrant. And t he rationale for thio 

20 what this road cap eays is that the amount of branch, 

21 backbone, drop and connecting cable cannot exceed the 

22 amount of road mileage wiehin that quaarant. And ehe Idea 

23 was. well, ehat cable io going to go along the roaod, so 

24 how can you have more cable distance than rood dlota11Ce? 

25 Well . maybe that aseumption contributes tt the ohurtage of 

C ' N RB.PORTERS TALLAHASSEE, PLORIDA (8so) 6!17-8314 
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1 BCPH on this account. 

2 That • s the only thing that comes to mind a:ight 

3 now. Again, Doctor Brian Staihr might have more thoughts 

~ on this. You know, it i, a problem. It is an i ssue i n 

5 both models, but clearly BCPK · - or Hatfield comes up !ar 

6 worse on this teat than does BCPK. 

7 BY MR. LAMOUREUX (Continuing): 

8 0 I j ust want to clarify some thins . What t he MST 

9 is, is if you've got a cluster and ~he model, Hatfield 

10 Model , geocodes some locations in that customer - - i n t ha t 

11 cluster and the others Let me backup. The others have 

12 been placed surrogate, using the surrogate location 

13 methodology somehow. So some of these customers have been 

14 located through geoooding, some have been located thr ough 

15 the surrogate location methodology . The MST calculates a 

16 distance for that to connftct all those poi nts? 

17 A (WITNESS NODDED HEAD AFFIRMATIVELY). 

18 0 That is not a comparioon to if you were to take 

19 that cluster out, drop it down on top of somewhere in 

20 Florida and find where all the houses are in F'lor ida, 

21 households, houses, whatever you want to do, and calculate 

22 that distance. It's not a compurison of tha t? 

23 A No, it's not. 

24 0 Okay. So what you've done is if you've got the 

25 MST distance out of the HAtfield Model, some number --

C " N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (850) 697 - 8314 
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1 we'll calJ. it X for lack of creativity ·- what you then do 

2 is you add up all the distance, ground footers that you 

3 find in the Ha t field Model itself for that cluster -- say 

4 it ' s Y -- and you detennine if Y is either equal to -- if Y 

5 is equal or less than, if the Hatfield Model distance is 

6 equal to or less than the MST distance than that? 

1 A Less than. 

8 0 Okay. Now if it's true that the surrogate 

9 location methodology is a conservative Approach in how it 

10 places the surrogates, it could very well be that although 

11 the route distance that comes out of the model for that 

12 cluster is leon ~han the MST distance for that c luster. the 

13 route distance in that cluster is sutficien~ for the actual 

14 amount of routaga if you were to drop that cluster down on 

15 top of the houses on Florida? 

16 A Is it possible? Sure. Is it releva.1t? 

17 Absolutely not . What the models are doing is •• and what 

18 this teat is doing is determining whether the model 

19 estimates enough cable co serve customero in the locationo 

20 identified by the model. That would be the firut cluotet 

21 that Mr. Lamoureux drew. It has no bearing whatsoever, o r 

22 it has no -- it is not in relation in any way to where 

23 cuat:omers are actually located. We don't have a 

24 comprehenoive database on that. Thio io an internal mod~l 

25 consistency test. Does the modal eat '.mate enough cable t o 

C I< N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (850l697-B314 
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1 serve cuacomore in the locations identified by the model? 

2 Now I don't care where they have identified those 

3 locations. I don't care if they puc them on the perimeter 

4 of cenawo blocks, I don't care if they put them on the 

5 roads. 1 don't care if they put them al l on top of each 

6 other, the test is still valid, and the c~st still oayo: 

7 Does the model estimate enough cabl~ to connect, co at 

8 l east connect those customers? So this whole argument 

9 about how the geocoded -- I'm sorry, the surrogate location 

10 placement on the census block boundary somehow yields a 

11 greater dispersion and hence the Hatfield Model in 

12 actuality estimates enough cable to serve actual cuor.omero 

13 is mind boggling co say the least. They are mixing apples 

14 a nd orange s in essence. The focus of the MST analysis is 

15 internal t o the modal. Does the model build plant to where 

16 

l7 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

the model says customers are located. period. 

0 The purpose of this proceeding io to determine 

what's the appropriate coat to provide service to theoe 

customers in Florida, right, or to determine how to 

calculate the cost to provide service to these customers in 

Florida ? 

A Correct, it is. And how do we do that? we build 

models. Do we have,some requiremento that our modolo 

ahould paee? Yes, thsy should be internally consistent. 

0 But the ultimate check on whether the model does, 

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (8SOl 697-8314 
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1 what the purpose of this proceeding ir, io to determine iC 

2 the amount of foo~age for the location that actually exiots 

3 in Florida ia eno.1gh cost to serve that actual location in 

4 Florida. Would you agree with me on that? 

5 A No, I can't . We don't know wher~ actual 

6 customers are located. You can't take that model, that 

7 cluster and plop it down on top of Florida, some part of 

8 Florida, and compare the diotances with respect to what 

9 actually it would take to serve those customers becauoe we 

10 don't know whore ~hooe customers are located. That'o the 

ll whole reason we are going through all t his, all thin debate 

12 about the cuetome~ location methodology. It is an 

13 estimation methodology. And then to say that, well, we 

14 have located cust omers using this otot~ of the art 

15 methodology, and, oh, by the way, our pointe aren't 

16 accurate enough, therefore, you can't usc the minimum 

17 spanning tree test is ludicrouo to aay the least. 

18 Q Whether or not it's possible to do it, th~ 

19 ultimate teat of whether a model doco what the pllrpoae of 

20 t his proceeding io for io whether it gen~rates enough 

21 cable, footage, plant to hav~ oufficient coot to servo 

22 actuol location& in Florida. 

23 MR. CARVER: Objection. Mad~m Chairman, he has 

2 4 ooked thia oxaet •arne question three timus. and I think 

25 Doctor Oufty-Deno has answered it three times, and we are 

C & N RBPORTE.RS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (850l697·83H 
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2 again. 

3 HR. LAMOUREUX: Actually I don't think he 
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4 answered the question. I would have to think back. I'm 

5 not sure it aotually had a yea or no to it. And, again, he 

6 answered tho question of wheth~r or not it was poooiblc to 

7 do the teat, not whether that really should be the test 

8 regardless of whether it's possible or not. 

9 KR. CARVER: I believe the answer wao no, and I 

10 think he has stated that unequivocally several times , and 

ll he has explained his answer at great length; and , again, I 

1 2 think this is just repetitive . 

13 CHAI!Uo1AN JOFINSON: I thought his answer wao no 

14 too. Unless you are asking a dif!erent question, and when 

15 you were just explaining what you were asking, you had 

16 about three queations in there. 

17 MR. LII:~OOREUX: Let me ask the question, and 1f I 

18 get the objection again, I will. 

19 BY HR. LAMOUREUX (Continuing): 

20 0 But my question is regardless of whether or not 

21 there was s teat that can be done to do lt, th<- ultimate 

22 test of whether o model serves the purpooe o! what this 

23 proceeding is about ia whether the model generates enough 

24 plant and coat to aarve an actual location in the Stato o( 

25 Florida? 

C & tl REPORTRRB TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (850)697·8314 
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No, it --

MR. CARVER: Same object ion. That's Lhe same 

4 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: r•m going to let him answer 

5 it. 

6 A It 's not. The purpose of the model is co 

7 

e 
9 

10 

ll 

e~timate an accurate to accurately estimate the coot co 

serve customers; and to determine whether the model io 

accurate in that regard, we need to look at some internal 

validity teats, and that's what the MST teot does. 

0 Following up on your last answer, it•o to 

12 determine the cost of serving actual customers. right? 

13 A I certainly hope it is. yes. 

14 0 I want to ask a question about how you did the 

15 MST analyoie for BCPH. The MST calculation you did for : he 

16 Hatfield Hodel was the MST distance (e>r the fla\.fiu ld 

11 cluster, right? 

18 A That was one o! the toots. r did a teot for the 

19 main cluster, and I oleo did a teat for the main cluotero 

20 plus the outlyero because there hao been some argu•rent thot 

21 our anelyois is biased because we don't i nclude the 

22 outlyere1 so we put in the outlyero aloo and low and behold 

23 came up with the oame findings . 

24 0 And on the BCPM side, the unit of anulyuio that 

25 you did was the ultimate grid, t.he r.erving area? 

C " N RBPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (B50l6!17-8314 
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That's correct. 

2 

]1. 

0 Okay. And my question is, when you were looking 

3 at or clllculating out the d istance in the BCPM. did you 

4 include in that the distr i bution from the OLC at the middle 

5 of the serving area to each o f the road-reduced 

6 distribution areas? 

Absolutely. 7 

8 

A 

0 When you calculated the MST for BCPM, did you 

9 include this OLC as a point o r a node in calculating the 

1 0 minimum spanning tree di s tance for thio ultimate area? 

11 Mr. Lamoureux, you've been doing your homework. 

12 No . we have not. and the reason was that when this all got 

13 started the minimum spanning tree progr am tha t was written 

14 for the Hatfield Model clusters wso just the connecting 

15 d istance between the points in the cluster. and we didn't 

16 add a point i n the cent roid o f the cluster -- I can't 

17 honestl~ think of why we didn't do that, but we didn't. 

18 And what Mr. Lamoureux is arguing, well, you' ve gol to 

19 connect customers not only to each other but to the 

20 network, and that's the subfeeder termination po1nt 

21 within -- at the centroid of the cluster. 

22 So what he is saying, 1 think, and ho'll correct 

23 me if I'm wrong, but what he io oaying io that if you 

24 compare the connecting cabl e distance. backbone . drop and 

25 branch distance and compare that with un MST that doeo not 
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include the centroid of the ultimate yrid ao on addit i onal 

node, that your analysis isn•c really an apples co apples, 

and I'd be tbe fi ~st to agree. But guess what. we did it. 

And would you like to know che resulcs7 

Q Sure. 

A SU.re . Does it increase the minimum spanning tree 

distance for BCPM? Sure it does. oure it does. You're 

8 adding an additional node, okay? It' s going to increase 

9 ic. 

10 on avera~e it increases the shortage in BCPM by 

11 24 \-, and I can provide this'"' a late- f iled exhibit. I've 

12 got a table that shows chis data. So ic doeo increase the 

13 amount of shortage in BCPM, and ic's a good point, and I ' m 

14 glad we brought; it up, and we need co •• i( we are going co 

15 go forward we need :o include chat additional node 

16 However, to be fair, don't we also need t o do ~hat HAl 

17 model? Yes, we do; and yes, I have done ic. 

18 The MST distance also increases in t:h<' Hacfield 

19 Model, and the shortage i ncreases as well. However, the 

20 shortage doesn't increase by ao much in ~he Hatfield 

21 Model. It increases by an average 8t. so if 1 can juoc 

22 use these new MST nu~rs and reference back t o my summary 

23 statement where r said BCPM was short on ~verona by 68\ --

2 4 was short in 68 t of ito oerving on•ao and HolHold w1w --

25 I' m aorry, Ha t field was short in 68\- of its serving a r eas 
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and BCPM was short in, I believe it woo, 24\ of ita serving 

areas. 

What would be the new numbers if we used the 

centroid of tho cluoters? The Hatfield Model would be 

short in 88t . And this is just of its main clusters by the 

way. I couldn't do it for the outlyers. Hatfield is short 

in sat ot ita main clusters in the lowest density zone. 

BCPM is short in 43t of its clustero in tho lowest density 

zones. And, again, we can file thio ao a late-filed 

exhibit. 

So, good point. Good point. nut the relative 

results of the test are fairly conntant. BCP~1 performs, 

still pertorms much better on thio teat than does the 

Hatfield Model. 

0 Now when you said it increaseD the average amount 

of ohorta~' by 24\, was the amount of diotance that is 

short tl ~ t it inoreaoes by 24\? 

A That was the amount of - - the difference between 

the minimum spanning tree and the estimated distribution 

distance, yeah. for the entire st11te actually . ·rhat • s 

the 

0 Is that -- I ' m sorry, 90 ahead. 

A That is the only number r•ve got, is for the 

entire state. 

0 That ia not in the number of cluot~ro that are 

C fo N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA laso)697-8Jl4 J 
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1 short, that increase sa a reoult o f doing this revised MST? 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

9 

9 

10 

ll 

A 

0 

A 

0 

and 40 

That 24t increase? 

Yeah. 

No, that'D just the ohortage, the total ohortii!JC. 

Right. 1\nd when you rattled off the numbers 88\ 

something percent of Hatfield versus BCPM, you sa1d 

those were in the lowest density zones? 

A That is the lowest denoity zone, yeo. 

0 The leas than five denoilt zone? 

A The leso than five, yes. 

0 So it increased the number of cluotero short in 

12 BCPM, it went from llt to 40 aomethlng percent? 

13 

14 

A 

0 

32t to •J in the loweet deneity zone. 

And in thot density zone it increaoed the number 

15 of Hatfield clusters -· I'm sorry, the number of Hatfield 

16 clusters by 86 and half roughly to about 88\7 

17 A Yes. Yoo. So, again, the effect Wll ll omallt>r in 

18 the Hatfield Model than in the UCPM. 

19 0 The last subject 1 want to cover, I don't need 

20 any graphs for this. BCPM locateo and buildo plant to 

21 house unito and Hatfield locateo and buildo plant to 

22 houaeholdo1 ie that right? 

23 A No, unfortunately, 1 can't agree with tha t 

24 statement; and it's a clarification 1 need to make in 

25 particular with roapeot to tha Hat.Cield M?dcl. The modelo 
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11 build plant to olustero of cuotomors. Nei~her model builds 

2 plant to specific householdo or houoing units. so in terms 

3 of the Hatfield Model, when we are talking about address 

4 geocoded points, tie model doea not build plant to thoee 

5 points. Those points are used to form c lusters. j ust like 

6 I hav" up here on the screen. Those poi nto are uucd to 

7 form clusters, and the model estimates the amount of cable 

8 needed t o serve that c l uster, that s~rving area, and t he 

9 same for BCPM. 

10 0 Okay . Let me ask a more precise question then. 

Okay. ll 

12 

1\ 

0 The Hatfield Model builds plant and , therefore , 

13 cost to clusters containing housoholds . BCPM builds plant 

14 and calculates costs based on ultimate grids containing 

15 housing unite? 

16 A Yes. Let me restate that. Aa the fundamental 

17 unit or the fundamental definition o( a residential 

18 customer, BCPM default ia a housing unit which, as we •. now, 

19 is an occupied or an unoccupied otructure. And the 

20 Hatfield Model usee ae ito definition of the residential 

21 customer, it uaee •houaeho l ds, • but I also thought it wau 

22 households wi th phone aervice, which Ia a omaller number 

23 than the population of household•. 

24 0 Generally, there are more houoing unlto thun 

25 households? 
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A And there are more householf~ than households 

with phones . 

0 So ae a general propooition. by locating and 

building to an area that encompasses housing units rather 

than households, BCPM would build more plnnt than if it 

simply built to areas baoed on households: would you agree 

with that? 

A As a general proposition, I would agree with 

that. 

0 Okay . And the FCC crileria speclCicolly refers 

ll to houeeholds. not housing unito: is that right? 

12 A The criteria in -- criterion uses the word 

13 "households.• Obviously that term -- there is a difference 

14 of opinion as to whether the FCC truly meant houoeholds or 

15 did it mean housing units, or did it mean households vlth 

16 current telephone service . ObviGu&ly the oponoors of BCPM 

1'7 interpreted tha t as housing units. The Commiooion may 

18 interpret that differently. 

19 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Doctor. let me aek you a 

20 question on that. Households has a specific term In the 

21 sense that it's •• and that's evidently what Hattleld io 

22 equating the use Aa 1 understand it, they ore using 

23 the term they are saying the term "household." and the 

24 FCC hoe the aame meaning aa in the cenauo ond. th~refore, 

25 you would use chat measure. 
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1 COC'l'OR Ol1FFY· DENO: Well, actually, if ·· I think 

2 my understanding is correct that they are using households 

3 with phone uervice which would not bo of a census 

4 defini t ion of o houeehold. 

5 COMMISSI ONER CLARK: Well, if they are, I didn't 

6 understand t-hat, oo let's just keep with the notion of they 

7 are equating households. Ie it possible that they a r e 

a equating household to the censuo use of the term? 

9 COC'l'OR DUFFY• DENO: I believe, yeah. If we 

10 ignore the penet ration issue, I belie ve that's what they 

11 are doing. 

12 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, let me aok you from 

13 the standpoint of modeling for coot , which do you think is 

14 correct: to uoe, the housing units or tho oneo thnt actunlly 

15 have people in t:hem? 

16 COCTOR DUFFY ·DENO: I believe thnt the models 

17 should be costing what i t would take to build plant to 

18 housing un1to because of the incumbent's obligation to 

19 serve. when the census did their census, on that 

20 particular day, a bo u•e could have been vacant when the 

21 very next day somebody moved in. That house would be 

22 considered a housing unit but an unoccupied one in tho 

23 census da t a . 

24 COMMISSIONER CLARK: Now io it posnible to oimply 

25 adjust che Hatfield Modal? Con you juot chanf'e an input eo 
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1 chat you do uae boueing units for the Hatfield Model? 

2 DOCTOR DUFPY· DENO: I belie"e it would be a 

3 change in the pre-processing stage. It's something the 

4 user could not do 

s COMMISSIONER CLARK: Wel l, if we thought th3t waa 

6 correct t o do, we could have that changed i n the Hatfield? 

7 DOCTOR OUPPY·DENO: I'm assuming that you would 

8 make a request to ATfcT to make that change and they would 

9 have that change executed. l might point out that BCPM, 

10 although the default is building to housing units, can very 

11 eaeily, by the user -- we don • t have to go back to 

12 pre-processing the user using BCPM can change the module 

13 eo that it build& to hous• holds. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: How much difference does it 

1~ make in the BCPM results as to whether you use households 

16 or housing units? 

17 DOCTOR DUPPY-OENO: I don't know. I don't know. 

18 Doctor Brian Scaihr tnight be able to answer that for you . 

19 1 haven't seen any runs. 

20 MR. LAMOUREUX: I have no further qucotiono. 

21 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: We are going to take a 

22 30-minute lunch break. 

23 IBRIBF RECESS) 

24 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: We arc going to go back on the 

25 record. 
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1 MR. LAMOUREUX: With the Commission·o indulgence, 

2 may I ask one lase question? (In ,.lt.J iblel 

3 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Your mike -- I can hear you. 

4 but your mike isn't on. 

5 MR. HATCH : Th.e mike is not activated. 

6 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Well, maybe thnt: is becnuoe I 

7 need co turn them on. 

8 You want to ask one last queotion? 

9 MR. LAMOUREUX: One l ast question, and I promise 

10 it will only be one question. 

ll CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Okay. 

12 BY MR. LAMOUREUX (Continuing): 

13 0 In I chink the next to last line of queotiono w~ 

H talked about, I llaked you if doing the MST for the BCPM you 

15 had added a point in the middle of the ultimate grid for 

16 that DLC, and you gave me some numbers, or analysis you did 

17 for that. All I wanted to ask you is, in that analysio you 

18 did, did that also include the addition o f poinlo in the 

19 !our quadrants where -- which would be connected to that 

20 point in the middle of the ultimate grid? 

21 A I don't know. I'll need t o !ind out . 

22 MR. LAMOUREUX: Thank you very much, and I 

23 appreciate the indulgence. 

24 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON 1 Okay. 

25 DOCTOR DUPYY-DENO: I will add that: m"ybe DOctor 
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1 St:aihr knows t:he answer t.o t:hat. queet.ion. 

2 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: I f you could pull your mike 

3 down a bit? 

4 DOCTOR DtwP:-DENOo I would juat add that maybo 

5 Doctor Staihr knows the answer to that queotion. 

6 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Okay. Mr. 1-lelson. 

7 CROSS EXAMINATION 

8 BY MR . MELSON: 

9 0 Ooct.or Duffy-Deno, I'm Rick Me lso n r epresenting 

10 MCI. I've just got a few quest.ions for you t his 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

afternoon. 

I believe part of the poi nt. of your MST analyaio 

is you want. t.o be sure that the model does not underot.ate 

the amount of d.!.st.ribution required t.o oerve an area; is 

that. correct? 

A Generally correct., yea. 

0 And would you a lso agree, on t.he other oide, that 

you don't want to overstate the requil·ed amount of 

distribution? 

A Conceptually, yes. The problem is we don't have 

21 a benchmark on the other aide as to what lo the appropriate 

22 amount o f cable or distribution, cable distance co serve 

23 customero . We only have this lower-bound mini mum spanning 

24 

25 

terce benchmark . 

0 And I believe -- let:'B focus on tche nu~rs you 
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1 g~ve uo for tho BCPM model. I believe you lnd1ca ted that 

2 after your refined analysio there were oom~ 4lt o! the 

3 grids in tho l owoat density tone in whioh BCPM fell short; 

4 is that cor rect? 

5 A That would be the m1nimum spanning tree. that ' o 

6 correct , using tho road centroid o( the ultimate grid as an 

7 additional node. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

0 Can you toll me what that per~entage is if you 

focus not just on the lowest density zone but acrose all 

density zones? 

A Across -- s~ the average number of gri do ohort 

acrosa the enti re BellSouth territory? 

0 Yes. 

A 4 .6\'. 

0 So ,,6\ of the total grids BCPM doeo not place 

enough distribution to meet the MST minimum? 

A Correct, over BellSouth's entire service 

territory . 

0 Okay. So then there are roughly 95\ o f the gri do 

in which that minimum is exceed~d? 

A That's correct . 

0 Have you done any analy•is of the amount or 

percentage by which the minimum was exceeded in that 95t of 

24 tho grids? 

25 A I have not. 
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l 0 Do you know, for example -- Could you tell us 

2 whether the average was more o r leas tlutn t wi.ce the MST 

3 minimum? 

4 A I have not done that analysis. T can't tell 

5 you. 

6 0 And eo without that analysis. even recognizing 

7 that the amoun t needed may be somewhere above the minimum, 

8 we don't have any information on how far above the mi nimum 

9 t he BCPM number s would be? 

10 A That data ie readily available. I don't have it 

11 here. However, again, because we don't have a ~nchmark 

12 for what is the appr~priate level of cable . we on ly have a 

13 benchmark for the lower bound, it's not really that useful . 

14 because we don't know by how much to offset t he minimum 

15 shortage -- the mi nimum apanning tree shortage. 

16 MR. MBLSON . 

17 That • s all . Thank you. 

18 BY MR. COX (Continuing): 

19 0 Good afternoon, Doctor Ouf!y-Oeno. 

Good afternoon. 20 

21 

A 

0 Kill cox on behalf o f the Commission ota!f. and I 

22 have just a couple of quick queetiona. 

23 Thia exbauative d iucuasion you had on the minimum 

24 spanning tree analyeia, the last number that yo u gave for 

25 BCPM wao 43t under building, and that was baoed on when you 
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looked a t shortage including trom the customer location co 

the OLC; is that correct? 

A Correct, when we include t he roP.d centroid of the 

ultimate grid ad an additional node. 

0 Okay. 

A And that was for the lowest density zone. 

0 Okay. 

A The leas than five house housing unite pur square 

mile. 

Q And you also stated that when you do the minimum 

spanni.ng tree analysis. it didn't f actor inco play things 

ouch as geographic obotacleo that might cause different 

r outing; eo, in fact, the 4J t is probably an understatement 

of the under building; is chat correct, or fair to say? 

This is just l ook ing at the model , I understand that . It's 

an i nternal check that you have. 

A To the extent tha t -- The answer -- I guess 

the answer is, yoo, to the ·xtent that the appropriate 

amount of plant needed is greeter than the minimum spanning 

tree amount, yeah. But, again. we don't know what tha~ 

number io. 

Q Okay. Given that, ataf f aeeo that aa a fairly 

substantial percentage of under building baaed on that 

24 internal check of the mi nimum spanning tree analysis . What 

25 adjustments to BCPM should be made to cor~ect !or this 
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1 understatement of distribution plant aP indicated by the 

2 minimum spanning tree analysis? 

3 A One point •· one thing that comes to mind io that 

4 one of the reauonu that c:he Hatfield t'.odel also underat.atce 

5 is because the cable Let me If l can put up my 

6 o verhead again, I can expldn it better, I reel. One o! 

7 the r·e.aaone for the under build in the Hatfield Model was 

8 the branch and backbone cable in the modeling. modeled area 

9 was limited to within one lot depth and width of the 

10 boundary o f that modeled area. The same thing happens in 

11 BCPM. So one adjustment that comes 1:0 mind is to, in 

12 BCPM's road·reduc'd area. when the branch and backbone 

13 cable is laid out, is to extend it to maybe to the 

14 perimeter of that road-reduced modeled area instead of 

15 within one lot depth, width and depth of that boundary. 

16 0 Would that be considered a pre· proceaslng 

17 adjustment? 

18 A No, it would be a change to the code itself in 

19 the Excel spreaduheata . 

20 

21 

0 

A 

Is that something that the otaCf could p~~form? 

Certainly. And I'm sure the sponsor would be 

22 happy to guide the staff in determining exactly wh-t cells 

23 should be changed and in what manner to achieve that 

2 4 effect . 

25 0 Would you be the one for us to ask how 
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1 ••pecif ical.!y to do chat 7 

2 A I t certa~nly can be asked through me. I would 

3 p.·obably send it on to our coding experts to !Mice oure we 

4 get you the right cell references. 

S 0 Okay. What other adjustments might be made to 

6 correct the problem? 

7 A 1'hat • s the only one that comes to mind, and I 

8 would certainly direct that queat.ion to Doctor Staihr. He 

9 might have some additional thoughto on thac. 

0 

A 

Thank you, Doctor Duffy-Deno 

You're welcome. 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

H 

lS 

MR. COX: That concludes steff's questions. 

CHAIRMAN J0HNSONr Commissioners? 

(NO RESPONSE) 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Redirect . 

1~ MR. CARVER: Yea, thank you, I have juat a few 

17 redirect questions. 

18 REDIRECT EXJ\MINATJON 

19 BY MR. CARVER (Continuing) r 

20 0 Doctor Duffy-Oeno, early in the cross examination 

21 by Mr. Lamoureux there was a diacuosion thot had to do with 

22 the possible use of geocoding in BCPM and I think you said 

23 that it might make sense to do that if it would be ·- if it 

24 would result in a aubat.anc.ial increaae in precision. I 

25 think -- I believe the figure you said was if the geocoding 
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1 rate was 80t or higher. Do you recall that? 

2 A I recall chat discussion, yes. 

3 0 Okay. Let me ask you: Where do high-cost areas 

4 te:>d to be? 

5 A My understanding and looking at the data, they 

6 tend tc occur in the rural, low-density areas. 

7 0 Have you ever seen a rurbl, low-density a r ea 

8 where the geocode success rate was BOt or higher? 

9 A Not to my knowledge. 

10 0 Thank you. 

11 Moving to a different area. If you could just 

12 flip back to the national park example. I had one q~eotion 

13 for you on that. Now I believe in that example when you 

l4 did the Hatfield portion of the location, I believe the 

15 hypothetical was that Hatfield could geocode one customer 

16 and the other two were placed at surrogate locations1 i s 

17 that correct? 

18 A Yeo, as I recall this example, we have a census 

19 block, and we were talking about this occurring wi thin a 

20 state park or a national forest, and we had three l ocations 

21 identified by the census, and we were aosuming for talking 

22 purposes that one of those wao accurately nddrooo goocodcd 

23 and the remaining two were going t o be placed on the 

24 boundary of the cenaua block, according to tho Hat!ield 

25 surrogace methodology, and 1 pldced them, one there 
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(indicates) and one there (indicatool . 

Q Now in that example, ao to the t wo customer 

locations thac are placed on the census block boundary, how 

close are those "ikely to be to the actua~ customer 

locaciono? 

A Well, in this example here, and again, assuming 

we have a very l a rge census block. they could be fairly far 

removed f rom their actual location,. With a sparsely 

populated ceneue block with few roads in it, people tend to 

be located along the roads; and by placing customero on the 

boundary, they could be pretty far i ndeed from where they 

actually reside. 

0 Just t o clarify, in that part icular example, 

there i s not a road on the boundary, io there? 

A As I • ve drawn it, no; and there not necensa d l y 

is a road on the boundary. 

Q Okay. So assuming that's the caoe , thooe 

customero would be placed, it looku like, about half the 

distance of tho canoua block off of the road running 

through it? 

A As I've drawn it, yeah, a fairly far distance. 

0 And tho laot thing l wanted to ~ok you about is a 

23 oligh~ly differonc area. Let's assume --

24 COMMJ:SSIONSA GARCIA' 1'111 sorry, Mr . Carver, what 

25 was the point you were trying to make t here? Because 1 
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1 missed it completely. 

2 MR. CARVER: Okay . 

3 CC*~ISSIONER GARCIA: And I'm sure there was 

~ subtlety to it, and --

5 MR. CARVER: Well, the point 1 WAD trying tO make 

6 is that the two surrogate locationo are in positions where 

7 it's very unlikely that customers would ever be there 

8 because they are at the boundary. Thor~ 11re no roads on 

9 the boundary. The road runo down through the middle . so 

10 they've locator\ the customers , if it ' s a big cenous block, 

11 a long way from t he road that runs down the middle: so l t's 

12 an extremely unlikely location. Whereas , with BCPM, if the 

13 customers are on tho road, at least in a linear sense, you 

14 are a little bit closer to where they would be in real 

15 life. 

16 COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I thought t:here was more 

17 oubtlety involved. Thank you. 

18 KR. CARVER: It wao a fairly broad ploy. 

19 BY MR. CARVER (Continuing): 

20 0 The last point I wanted to make 

21 A If .I can, Mr. Carvur, following up on 

22 Commissioner oarcia'a point, Mr. J...amoureux pointed out ~hat 

23 we have an ultimate grid where BCPM identiCieu one locot~on 

24 in which the satellite observations lndi~ateo there are no 

25 locations. I just want to make a follow-up point that that 
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1 i a &lso possible in the Hatfield methodology ao we have 

2 s hown he r e. Ou~ to the surrogate placem~nt, you coul d 

3 place somebody on a census block boundary where indeed 

4 t here 1 0 nobody actually located there; eo it is an 

5 artifact o f the modeling proceso. 

6 COMMJSSIOI'IER GARCl l\ : So lt' s a problem with 

7 either model? 

8 DOCTOR OUFPY-DEliO: Yer.. 

9 BY MR . CARVER (Continuing!: 

lll2 

10 0 And the final question I would ask you, or oe~ieo 

11 o f questions is this: Let's assume tha" the Hatfield Model 

12 does s uccessfully geocode a customer; that is, it geocodeo 

13 the addre ss of the customer on the road near the actual 

14 house, some distance from the actual house. Once it'o done 

15 t ha t , does Hatfield actually build plant - - M>d when I oay 

16 build, l mean model plant to that location? 

17 A No, it doeon• t. And the graphic that I just had 

18 up shows that. Once again, this irregular shape polygon 

19 cluster is the PNR cluster that'O fot~od out of the 

20 geocoded, address geocoded and surrogate locationst and 

21 just for talking purposes, suppooe that point het·e lo 

22 address gaocoded. The model doeo not build to tha~ 

23 location. What the model does io it buildu to a serving 

24 area ouch a a tbl.s -- well, whi.ch I o this t·ectangular 

25 cluster which io used to determine the amount o f cable 
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l needed to serve the cuot omero in the underlying polygon 

2 clust er. 

3 Q So then in effect, at least Cor modeling 

1113 

4 purposes, the customers would sort o f be moved from where 

5 PNR said they actually are to a different location? 

6 A Conceptually, yeo. The models don't opatiRlly 

7 move customers around. Customers are located in theoe 

8 spatial locations. For modeling purposes though, you can 

9 argue, we l l, the amount of cable estimated by the model 

10 implies that the customers are located rere rather than 

11 here for modeling purpcses. 

12 0 Let me see if 1 can ask the question a little 

13 more precisely . Basically, the Hotfield Model would model 

14 the cust omer location as if it were somewhere other than 

15 where the customer really is? 

16 A Yes, for purpooeo of estimating the amount of 

17 cable, the customers are, for modeling purposeo, 

18 assigned -- or located here. Thnt determineo the amount of 

19 cable. 

20 Q Okay. And for purpooes of my last question, I'm 

21 going to call this moving cuotomero, although we un~erstand 

22 that tho customers aren't literally moved. We are talking 

23 about a difference in actual location nnd roodelod 

24 locations. 

25 A Okay. 
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0 But in moving the customer from the cluntered 

location to the location in the rectangle, is that distance 

sig11ificant t hat the customer io moved? 

A It can be. It can be. ln rural areas, these 

clusters tend to be large and sp;:.rs.,ly populated; and also 

depending on the shape of the cluster, if you •vn got an 

oddly shaped polygon cluster, the transformation to a 

rectangle can bring about, in your terms. a frirly large 

movement of customers for modeling purpoAeo. 

0 And in rural areas, those clustcro sometimes get 

11 as big as 10, 15, 20 square miles; io that correct? 

12 A Oh. yea. There are some. I think. upw~rds of 20 

13 square miles. 

l~ 0 So then the movement of the customer from their 

15 location in the polygon cluster to the location in the 

16 rectangle could be a movement of perhaps scver.•l !'Iiles or 

17 more? 

18 A 

19 

20 

0 

Possibly. 

Thank you. 

MR. CARVER: That's all I have . 

21 MR. COX: Chairman Johnson, there was one item 

22 thac che witness mentioned that he could provide us an 

23 exhibit:, and I had forgott:en t:o ment:ion it in my 

24 queotione. Ic wao t:he MST analysin using the DLC 

25 information, and we would ask if we ~ould make that an 
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1 exhibit, if he could provide that as he ouggeoted that he 

2 could . 

3 

4 4 9 0 

5 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: 0k£y. We'll identify it as 

It will be a l•te- f iled. ~nd what was a short title? 

6 

MR. COX: MST analysis using DLC information. 

DOCTOR OUPFY-DENO: Good enough. Would you also 

7 like the Hatfield reeults? 

8 MR. cox: Yr:s, please. 

9 CHAIRMAN JOKNSON: Okay . Exhibits. 

10 MR. LAMOUREUX: Could I ask if we could include 

11 within that JUSt an answer to the question i f that OLC 

12 information includes the four points in the quadrant that 

13 connect to the DLC. 

14 DOCTOR DOFFY -DENO: Certainly. And, again, 

15 Doctor Staihr might be able to answer that for you. 

16 MR. LAMOUREUX: I '11 ask him. 

l 7 DOCTOR DUFFY-DENO: Okay. 

18 MR. CARVER: BellSouth moveo 46 and 47. 

19 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Shows those admitted without 

20 objeccion. 

21 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Stoff. 

22 MR. COX: Doctor Duf!y·Deno, would that req\Jlre a 

23 late-filed for that exhibit, or do you have that 

24 information with you? 

25 DOCTOR DOPFY-DENO: I've 9"t the -· I would 11kc 
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1 to do a check to make su.re we• ve got accurate numbers. 

2 MR. COX : Okay. so you would like to provide it 

3 as a late-filed? 

DOCTOR OUPPY-02NO: LAte-filed i[ I eould. 

5 MR . COX: Okay. So staff will just move item 

6 Exhibit 48. 

7 DOCTOR OUFPY-OENO: And I don ' t have the Hatfield 

8 numbera1 it's only written down. I would like to get it in 

9 a nics typed form for you . 

10 OiA1RMAN JOHNSON: Show 48 admit.tcd wi thout 

11 objection. Thank you. 

12 Are we ready for --

13 You may be excused . 

14 Are we ready for Mr. Martin? 

15 MS. K.EYER: Yeo. Bt!llSouth calls ito next 

16 witness , Peter Hartin-

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 Whereupon. 

22 

• • • 

PE:TER F. MARTIN 

23 was called aa a witness on behalf of BellSouth and , after 

24 being duly sworn, testified as follows: 

25 
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l DIRECT EXAM I NATION 

~ BY MS. XEYER: 

3 0 Would you please state your name and business 

4 address? 

5 A My name is Peter P. Martin , and my business 

6 addres a is 675 Weat Peachtree Street, Atlanta, Georgia, 

7 30375 . 

1117 

8 0 Mr . Martin, by whom are you employed and ln what 

9 ca pacit y? 

10 A I'm employed by BellSouth Telecommunicationo as a 

11 d i rec t or in regul3tory. 

12 Have you caused to be filed in th~n docket 1~ 

13 pa\,1!8 o f direct testimony with an exhibit titled •Revised 

1 4 Exhibit RPH-1," and 14 pageo of rebuttal testimony dated 

15 September 2nd, 1999? 

16 A Yea, with the note that it should be PFH · l, not 

17 RFM- 1. 

18 Q Thank you. 

19 Woe thie testimony prepared by you or at your 

20 direction? 

21 A Yea, it was. 

22 Q Do you have any chongco to e~ther your d1rect or 

23 rebut: cal teetimony7 

2 4 A No. I do not. 

25 0 Mr. Martin, i! I were to aok you the same 

c & i'i REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (850) 697-8314 



1118 

1 qu.eet ione today aa were asked in your dir.Jct and rebuttal 

2 testimony, would your answers be the oame? 

3 A They would. 

4 MS. KBYER: Madam Chairman , I move Mr. Mart in•o 

5 direct and rebuttal testimony be inserted into the record 

6 as if read and aek that Revised Exhibit PPM-1 be marked for 

7 identification. 

8 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: The testimony will be inoerted 

9 into the record aa though read, and PFM·l will be marked as 

10 £xhibi t so. 

ll 

12 

l3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MS. KEYER: Thank you. 

C t. N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA C850l 697 - 8314 
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BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, rNC. 

REBUTI'AL TBSTIMONY OF PeTilR P. MARTIN 

BEFORE rnE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKBT NO. 980696-TP 

SEPTBM.JSR2, 1998 

I. INTRODUCTION 

9 Q. PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, ADDRESS AND POSmo:-.~ WITH 

10 BEI..LSOUTH Tlll.ECOMMVNICATIONS, rNC. (HEREINAFTER 

11 REFERRED TO AS "BELLSOIJTlf' OR "1"HE COMPANY"). 

12 

1) A. My name II Pact F. Mll'lin and I am employed by BciiSouth as a Director In 

14 RegulalorY. My buJinea eddzets lJ 675 West l'eal:blrcc St=t, Atlanla. Georgia 

IS 3u37S. 

16 

11 Q. ARE YOU Tim SAME Pl!ll!R F. MARTIN WHO FILED DIRECT 

II TESllMONY rNTHS DOCKET? 

19 

20 A. Yes, I am. 

21 

22 

ll 

fl . PURPOSBANDSUMMARY 

24 Q. WHAT IS TifB PURPOSE OF YOUR TES11MONY BErNO FILED TODAY? 

2$ 

01119 
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A. ThcJIIII'PC* of my lalimony is 10 rebut catain issua rai.oed in Joseph Oillan'• 

l (Florldn Compctltivo c.nim A..xlalion • "FCCA 1 and Rkhanl Oucpc'a 

3 (ATc\1) dl!ect teadmoo.Jca. 

• 
' Q. PLEASB COMMENT Ol!NERAl.L YON lliE DIRECT TESTIMONY FlUID 

6 ON AUOUST 3, 1991. 

7 

• A. Mr. OlD.Ia llld Mr. ()uqJe b8ve tcldae:ued manen OUIIIde the JCOPC of this 

9 pnx:ccdlna. Bc:IISoulh prepaNd Its direet c:uc In rcapon.te to the luuca u ordered 

10 on July l4, 1991 u did 111011 of !he otbcf pll\lee. Howe\"u, AT.tT and the FCCA 

II 11.1\.-c taka! this opponun1ty 10 lddress IJIUCI that will n«~"·rily be consldm!d in 

ll fu!ure ~by this Qnmissim or the l.qislllure. The b:sues list for this 

I) po C[ [ lfina wu vert a:pecific. Sioce the nature of the laues raised by AT.tT and 

14 FCCA burt clircctly on the ettablishmenl of • sufficient and cxpllch IWc 

., uoivcrAIICI'Yico fun4. BdiSouth mustrcapond and 11111 oompellc:d to addreu 

16 tbe:sc iJJuc:a bcmn. Dr. William Taylor, of National Eoonomio Reaearc.h 

17 As:soclalca,lnc. abo rtbuiJ the lCSii-y of Mean. Ourpe and Olllan. 

II 

19 Tbe CommlWon - 1101 tcldaea tbe:sc pll1.ica' c:ocnmcniJ or BeiiSoutb • 1 tq~l ies 

10 on theiO Olltliclc malten at thlsllmc, bul the Commission should hold thcx 

ll manen COr the appropriate prooeerl'na that will follow. 

n 

1) Q. MR.Oil.J..AN, ATPAOE2 OF HIS DIRECT TESTIMONY, STATES TIIA1 

u 11iE PRINCIPAL M011V A TOR OF UNIVERSAL SERVICE IS PROFIT 

lS INCENTIVES. DO YOU AOR.EB? 

l 



ouu 
A. Cetulnly not. The principii motivator or uni-..1 service lslhe public poli.cy 

2 goal of providina localldepbooe service 10 all consumers at an ~affordable" 111te. 

3 Ovu the put few dccadct, atatc eommlssiOOJ bavc adopted local service !lites 10 

4 cx..uumenlb.tr 1111 below the COSUIO provi~ JUCh service and hnc funhcr 

5 required the local CJXcbangc complllla 10 provide service to all conswnet~in their 

6 savice IUCAL This policy bas resulted in a 94 pm:ent pcneuatioo level 

7 nationwide for telepboac Jenlic . Such a policy was JUSialnoble in a monopoly 

a cnvltonmcnr, but it will 1101 wodc in a competitive environment when new cntnnts 

9 can clletry pick the most profllable CUSIOIIIel"$-lhoSC customcn that bave 

to uaclitlonally provided IUppOI'I for bulc toc:al exebanae service. 

II 

12 A fair anciiUSI&inable wt.y 10 fUDcl univmal service in a competitive environment 

13 must be cstablbllccl, one which docs not fall only on lhe incumbcmt loc:al 

t4 exe!wJae colll])llly. Since unlmsal service refoi'DI is revenue neutral to local 

u excho.nge c:ompades upo~~lmplc:mentation, there is no profit inc:eotivc to create a 

t6 univasal scmce fund as Mr. Gillan alleges. 

17 

II In addition. in a oompctid~ c:llYironmelll. aU tclocommunicatiDM service 

19 provlclcnllhould pay their fair abue 10 suppon lhe funding of universal service. 

20 If implicit lllbsidics remain in one provldcr'5111tes but are not found in another's 

2t !lites, it Is banlly competitively neutral. 

22 

2} Q. MR. OILI..AN ALSO SUOOE!STS IN tnS DIRECT TESTIMONY ntA T TilE 

211 COSTS OP 'THR FAMILY OF RESIDENTIAL SERVICES SHOULD BE! 

) 



2 

3 

4 

j 

6 

1 

n 

9 

10 

II 

12 

ll 

14 

u 

16 

11 

II 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2) 

24 

2$ 

A. 

COMPARED TO 1m! JlEVENUES :>ROVJDI D BY ntESE SERVlCES TO 

DE'TERMlNE THE NEED FOR A SUBSIDY (PAGE 3). 00 YOU AOR.EE1 

No. lbll milplxed suaaestloo would only continue the i:nplicit subsld•« 

cwrcnlly In vaticallllrVlces, toll, and other Krvice1lo dlrcc:t conlnlvcnllon 10 lhc 

l.ntcnt oflho 1996 Tclccon..nwllcatlo.RI Act ("Acq which directs thatlmpllch 

1ubsldles be replacecl by expllcltaubsidles. lfimpllch subcidles remain In an 

lncwnbeat local exc:banp compeny'• rates, competitive ncwalicy caonot be 

achieved. Support for coasumcr~lo hiah cosc an:u must be availlblc 10 all 

dlaiblc ttk ,,..,utmi•lonl ~ boch ~mel lmlll, from • unlvcnal 

ICI'Vicc fund. This is oaly poa~'blc with a flmd bucd upon explic:it suppoct &om 

all ttlcccmm\llllQziom c:mim. Nritbcr oompdillvc IICIIInllity DOf portability can 

be achieved IS loaa IS implldt sublldies remaJn in 111 Incumbent lou! exchanae 

carrier> a (IL£C) raus. 

Abo, Mr. Olllm'allltiea:od malysll would not consldet the ai~Ocant number 

ofBdiSoo.stb'a CI""OO!erf who do not purchaiC any dUc:rctionuy Krvica and 

tbcrefon: do not provide my contribution 10 universal aervice. lnd«d. in ill News 

Ret- of August 14, 1991, AT.tT indlcaled thai h wu iMtitulina 1 Sl minimum 

moolhly charae. Acconllna 10 AT&T, In any month. IS pcrCCJu ofils new 

ciiSIOmera apcmd less thao SJ pc:r month. hIs hypoaitlcalto suaem that 

inl:umbcnt local exchaop COO!pMies lhould not be able to m:over the cost of 

provldina bulc le'rvicc to itt below coat customera wbeo carrirn like A 1'.tT arc 

now imposlna minimum c:lllqa on lbcir euston'IC'I'I ill an effort to tither rccc\u 

lbcir coscs or 10 dri\'111 their low I'IIYCIIIIO c:u.tomcn a'l\-.y, 

01122 
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Q. 1:. MR. OILL\N'S R£C{)MMBNDA 110N 'fHA T THE COMMISSION 

2 ADOPT A COST STUDY WHICH INCLUDES A "FAMILY OF SERVICES" 

3 A REASONABLE INTERPRETATION Of FLORIDA STA11JTE 364.025 

• (PAGEl)? 

s 

6 A. No. Florida S~ 364.2S specifically swes: 

7 "Basic local tdecommunicalions KfVicc• means volce-tp1111e. Ool·rate 

a n:sldenllal, and fla1-1111c Jinalc-line businculocal exchange services 

9 whleh provide dial tone, local usaac necessazy 10 place unlimikd calls 

10 within aloc:al cxcJlanic arce. dual tone mulci-froqu•llC)' dialing, and 

II access 10 the CoUowlni: ett~Cficncr aervices such iU •91 1: All locally 

12 available lntemtchangc companies. directory essiS~&nee, open~tor 

ll scrvlcc:s, relay ICfVk.cs, and an alphabctlcal directory lilting. For a 

I( loc:al exdwlge tcJeeommJ.IIl.icxtions compo.ny, such tcnn slwa lneludc 

IS any cxiCDdcd an:a service routes. and extended calling service in 

16 cxiJtence or ordered by the COflllllission on or before July I, 1995." 

17 

II Tbc Florida Statulc ill lp«litiC and doe. not include opdonnl calling, acceu 

19 service and vertical tervlccs. 

10 

21 Q. DOES TilE HAl MODEL INCLUDE '"THE FUll COST Of 1HE LOOP AND 

l2 SWITCH TO PROVIDE ALL SERVICES 1HAT CAN BE FURNISii liD TO 

23 CONSUMBRS" AS SUOOESTED BY MR. GUEPE AT PAGE 71 

2( 
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I No. The I IAI modd oaly includct the coct for IIIJIIII0'1Cd JCrVicca. On p.ec I of 

l the HAl Moclcl Rdale s.o. Model De:lcriptlon anacbed to Mr. Don wooer • 

J di.~ letdmony, il --.: '"Tbe HAl Model ~.-a the definition of basic 10011 

4 1.clcpbooc lll:rViee tel )j)iod by the Fcdaai·SWC Join! s-d on Univasa.l Service 

' ("Joint Boudj for univmaltcrvicc fund ina putpOJCS." Mr. Ouepc would ha~ 

6 you think tlw all the COlli for hit ruldentlal family of tcrvicet It included In their 

7 model when it is oot. For example, the HAl model does not include variable costt 

• UI()Cia•od with providJna IICCCM tcrvicc . 

9 

10 Q. MR. OIU.AN FURllil!R SUOOESTS IN HIS DIRECT TESTIMONY (AT 

II PAOE 7) lliA TIT IS NOT POSSIBU: TO CONDUCT A COST STUDY 

12 LIMITED TO "DlAL TONE" LOCAL SERVICE WITHOlJT IMPLICA TINO 

ll 01liER SERVICES. DO YOU AOIU!E7 

14 

" A. No. The Beodunark Cost Prt•xy Model (BCPM), as \Oo'tll other COfl proxy 

16 mode!J,-cleslpcd to estimalc the cott of providina bulc local acrvlcc. Indeed, 

17 ihc ~tcria IICI OUIIo the Ftdcnl Communk:tllons Commiulon's (FCC) Uru~rsal 

II Service Order (parL 2SO) does 001 require the models co iDcludc or calcul.tlc the 

19 COfl of ocher xrviccs In the mock I. Del.crmination of the cosc of other temccs as 

20 not DCC y to talodlfe the cost of basic: locall.clccommunlc:alions acrvlcc. The 

21 local loop is 110( a ~bated cost a eomc would coniCDd. Or. Taylot addteUCS the 

22 conccp1 of ~bated cost in his tcttimony. 

23 

24 Q. DO YOU AORRB WITH MR. OILLAN'S TESTIMONY AT I'AOE II 'mAT 

, 1llER.E IS NO COMPeTmON INTI-lEST ATE OP FLORIDA? 

6 



A oelh1!c ldcpbooe is ~alas "'itbout the: JerVicc provider. The cellular ICfVice 

2 provider will DOC give youlhc fnlc phonr unlcu you commit to a con..-.ct for 

l 10me apecificJ period of lime. 'llwJ.Ihc: cellular provider is assured of Kdlina • 

4 cauin level of revenues. Ill contrast, basic local telccommunleatlons tcrvlce ll 

' functional wltboul any OlheT ICfViea rcqulred and many of our customcn do not 

6 purc.basc add.itiooal tavic:es. &IISoulh cannot require thai customen pun:lwc 

7 buic IC!Vico in combination with other ICfVices nor can It require subscrlbcn to 

1 execute ooolnle:tl whidllodt Ia c:uJtomers fOf a period of time. Thus. unlike with 

9 the: cellular r- • ~~ lhc:rc Ia a alpifleantlikellbood thai some c:us• men will be 

to unprofilablc. 

II 

12 Q. ARB Tim REVENUES FROM TOLL, VERTICAL SERVICES AND ACCESS 

13 EVENLY DISTRIBUTED AMONO ALL CUSTOMERS, AND IF NOT, WliA T 

14 ARB TilE IMPUCA TIONS ON UNTVERSAL SERVICE? 

15 

16 A . 

17 

TI1e revenues are not evenly d!Jiributcd. We have found that 41 pcrcml of 

BeiiSoutb' 1 rai4eDtlal c:ustomalio Florida lake no ,-mJcal ICMoes. When you 

11 include those !Uidentlal CUS'IOinc:rS wbo sublc:ribc to only one vertical ICfVic~ lhc 

19 percentaec iua ssesto 6S pcroclll. ToU revcnues arc ev~:t~IDOR skewed. Indeed, 

20 some 12% ofBcUSoulh'a rcaidentlal c:ustomcn make no inlnllaUitotl calli dunna 

21 a month. Thus. umalhubsct of BeiiSouth' 1 rcaidential eustomcn ICCOW\15 for a 

12 l&t&e abate of diJcmloaaty rcwnuea. lila thctc eustomcn that competitors will 

21 seek out. Competiton will not ttdt 10 ~~C~Vethose austomm with mlnlmol 

24 disc:n:donary ICfVico rcvcoiiCI. Compclltora will leave these austomcn to lhc 

1$ incwnbe:Jit L£C. Meanwhile, aslbt -pcllton win over the: more luc:ntivc 

• 
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• Q. 

s 

6 

7 

I 

9 A. 

10 

II 

ll 

ll 

•• 
IS 

16 

17 

II 

19 

20 

ll 

ll 

ll 

14 

CUstomcrt, tlic Implicit .W.idiesavallable 10 suppon llllivmal savic:e will 

"abrink". UnivcnalltiV!ct In Florida will be jcopardlz.cd. 

WHAT SHOULD BE na! APPROPRIATE BENCHMARK FOR 

CALCULATION OF UNIVERSAl. SERVICE SUPPORT AS OPPOSED TO 

THE BENCHMARK PROPOSBD BY MR. OUEPE AT PAOE 14 OP lOS 

TESTIMONY? 

Tho tppopiiam bmdmwt Cot unh'U'I&IICtVIce Is the maximum rate for the 

ICf\ica wbkb c:omprbc unlvcnal KrVice lncludina the aubseri~ hne ~and 

me!!d'lory BAS ead zone cbltp. The indwion or eccea, toll and vatlcal 

tcn'ice n:vm11111D tbe bc:nd:marlt would ooly embed llhe implic.h 111bsidicslhat 

IIRIIO be nwlc expllciL 

In a book entitled Lctth>a On: De!gulatins the Proc:eu of D=sulatlon, Or. 

Alfred Kahn makes !be pollll that fllclllties bcucd oompetition is doomed if the 

J\lbsldies for below C0$1 scrvioca are insuffidcnL He lilies as follows: 

AJ tbo (FCC) Commjmo., explicitly rcc:oaniz.a, 10 iiS aulil, the 

compctitloa that it Is our national policy 10 cncounae makes the 

ovapriciJia oftbe aub&idizina kTYica WJJU"'i"'hle. Morco\u,lhc 

way In wiUcb lhc Tcl«locnmlllliations Act and lhoc FCC's lnkrpleUlion 

of II has prc cecded 10 llllkc ll\osc crou-lllbtidics unsustsillllble ensures 

that compotllon will no4 cn~r Into the local matkiCII on o foc/111/u ixuiJ 

unlca the IUb.sldla cc aufficleolto make liP the dllTerence bet_., the 

9 
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) 

4 

s 

6 

7 

• 
9 

10 

11 Q. 

11 

1J 

14 

., A . 

16 

17 

II 

19 

20 

21 

22 

ll 

14 

lS 

su~ rateS and the lncmncntal CO$ls (or efficient prices) of 

providina btulc nrvlct i~~elf. (Author emphasized wilh halies.) 

(!Adina Oo: Ocregulating the Process of Dcrgula!ioo. Alfred E. Kahn. 

MSU Public Utiliti~ Papen, 1998, peae 128.) 

Wlallna the beochm.artc for universal service by inclllldina additional revenues 

ocher thlll tboet for bL:c: locai1Ciecommunlcati.ons JerVice will cn:atc an 

insufficient elqllicit subsidy. Besides violatiJia the ACI. Dr. Kahn not~ lhat All 

inlufflclcnt c:xpllci11Ubsl6y will harm 6tdlities-buoi competition. 

MR. OUEPE REPORTS 11iA T 1lfE COST OF UNIVERSAL SERVICE FOR 

BBLLSOt.JTHIS S680.6 MJLUON WHICH EQUA irES TO ON I. Y S IS.II I'ER 

RESIDeNCE UNE !PER MONTH (PAGE 12). PLEASE COMMENT. 

Theac numbc:n do not pus the common sense test. I fit only costs $15.11 per 

rcsldcnc:e line pennootb in Florida then why isn't AT&T buildlna out • network 

in Florida and providina residential service? By consuuc:tlns a facllhlc:s·bucd 

net,.'Odt, AT ct T could awld payin; eccess c1wies and provide the supponecl 

acnica. The te\'mUCS it would collect would caulnly cxc:ccd S 15.11 per lux 

(especially If -ual tenica are included. pa AT .t T 1 rccomrncnd.a.io) 

Indeed, the HAl Modellhowa com ofS 11.00 oc less pa month in llOmC of the 

Miami wire ccnten. Yet. ATctT IJ not provldins raldcntial buie aCTYice in any 

or tbeac wire ccolCrl. Last year, A T.tT 1toppcd its efforu 10 enter the residential 

market aflcr losin; mJUiona or dollan. If AT&T based iu inltlal enuy decision on 

similarly unrealiatically low cost ftaurcs. II may very wcll explain these loucs. 

10 

OU28 
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Q. IN DEFENSE OF HIS POSITION, Mit GILLAN SUGGESTS TiiAT THE 

l FLORIDA STA1VTES ARE INCONSISTENT AND AMBIGUOUS IN 

l REOARD TO THE DEFINITION OF "BA!JIC LOCAL 

~ TBLECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE" (PAGES 16 AND 17). DO YOU 

s CONCUR? 

6 

7 A. No. The swutc Is clear and ~lnct. The clifficulty is Mr. Gillan'stwisted 

• lnlCI"pm..IIOQ. The Florida Lcglalature hu (I) specilically defined buic locAl 

9 telccommunic:atloos tcrvicc In Section 364.025 F. S., (2) rcqueJted !he 

10 CommiJslon to rcpon on tho cost ofbuic 10<!1.1 telccommunications SCTVicc by 

II Pebnwy IS, 1999, and (3) will usc this lnfonnution to cSIAblish a pcnnnncm 

ll unlvasa!ICI'Yicb mochlni.sm for l.hc stftte. II il bard to imagine tho iJUUUCtions 

l] beina 1111)' moroclcar and unambiauous. 

~~ 

IS Q. IS IT APPROP.RATE AS MR. GILLAN (PAOI! 20) AND MR. OUI!PE (PAGE 

16 10) ASSBRT, TO USI! THE SAME LEVEL OF AOGR.EOATION FOR 

17 MODELS WHJCH DETERMJNE UNE RATES AND UNIVERSAL SERVICE 

II COSTS? 

19 

lO A. No. Pim of all, the caleu1alloa of unbundled nct"-'01'k elcmcntsmlcs is 

ll determined by costina outlhe equlprtKllt and tcrvicc:s ncccssaty to provide ccnain 

ll nctwodc dements from 111lLEC to 111 ALEC. These compDDy apccific 

l) calcul.alions an~ hued on costs that have historically been AVCfllied across lhe 

:14 ILEC'• atudy twA In order to 1111\00I.h the ratcw tW:roJS iill areas of the state. 

:u Th-!refore, until rateS (cspcdally buttncss m!CI) arc ~blllo.nccd at the auto level. It 

II 



is nolljlpi'Opriatc to dlsapptc com for unbundled nctwod elcti'\t.fiU to iilatu 

2 smaller dian the lltlldy area. Businca n1a canno1 be rc:bai&DCed until a sufficient 

3 univenal ten-ioc fUDd II eslabllsbed. 

S Second, the cost proxy model for univmal savicc is predlcalod on lhc 

6 usumJ'Il- of 111 efficient provider coiiJUUCiina a network uslns "total fotwurd· 

1 looJdna COit1 hued upon 1M most rc:c:cnt com~lllly available tccbnoloaY and 

I equiJlCIIC1!t l(1d scnmfiy ICCq)ted place111mt principia.~ The proxy modeiJ arc 

9 dc:aip.j to calculml COliS bucd on small acopphle areas. The LcglAlaturc: 

10 COITCCtly instnlclcd tbe Commission to emulate tbcte com on .. wire center 

11 bull. Calculati0111 at lbls '-1 will bectcr Wid necet~sary support Gild promote 

12 efficient c:ompctitiYC cotry of Al.ECio xeklna universal Jcf\llee 1uppon by 

13 limiliaa the area they mUll acrvc. 

I~ 

IS Q. PLEAS£ COMMENT FURTHER ON MR Oll.LAN 'S DISCUSSION OF THE 

16 OEOOR.APHJC BASIS OP CALCULATIONS FOR UNIVERSAL SERVICE 

11 ANDUNES. 

II 

~~ A. 

2()1 

Mr. Gillan's arsumcnu for co~y arc sclf-scrvina and contradictory. On 

ooe band, he fttiUel WI lJNEa &bould be cksvaaicd for all wire c:cntcn (at pagt 

21 21) yet on the ocher. be 11t8J1CS lbal universal service costJ should be calculntcd on 

22 a statewide level (11 PI80 22). It would aprcar that Mr. Gillan Is only Interested 

23 In a wire center buls of calculatlon if It oonce~tu liN&. Oetcrmbuns JUppon for 

2~ unlvenaiiiCI rice on aiWewldc bait woold result in an lnluffic:lcnt fund. An 

lS insufildCill fund will cllll.ooau ALECs from cvcr competing for nnl and hiah 

12 
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A. Ablolutcly not. in lhU reprd, tbc FCC~ lbe principle of competitive 

2 nell1l'lllity to ensure thai. II would show no pte{em~CC to any provider. Unh-cnal 

l service ropport iJ fully por!Ablc to any dia)ble telecommunicatiOIII comf>'\ll)'. It 

• is not a protcetcd rewnuoi()Uft:e. AT .tT IJ lttmlptina to shield unl v-:1111 KtVicc 

5 support from cerrien In thiJ proceedlng Iince AT cl T advocates that no universal 

6 service $IIJlPOrt sbould be provided. L.lder AT .tr 1 plan, no competition will 

7 ever develop In rural and hliJ)l COli an:u linoe support will not be available to 

1 new encrants. 

9 

10 Q. 

II 

12 A. 

I) 

PLEASE SUMMARJZB YOUR TESTIMONY. 

This ColllliUulon should teport to lbe Leal•laturc lbe cost of univc1111 service for 

BcliSouth a e:alc:ublccl by theBCPM 3.1 mocld wilh BeiiSoulh inpula by wire 

14 center. In addition, the testimony ofRlehard Ouepe of ATclT and Jotqlh Olllan 

u ofFCCA ahould be dlallowed Nl hlvo outlined In this rc:bultaltcs1lmony. 

16 Slrrulady, rebutt&llellimony eontlinecl bmin thai. di.Jcus$es Mr. Guepe's and Mr. 

11 Gillan's dlrcl;t testimony u well u Or. Taylor's n:buttalleSiimony ahould be JC1 

1 s a ide for a fUture p-oe<" dina 011 unlvcnallei'Yicc. 

19 

20 Q. DOES TiilS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

ll 

ll A . Ya. 

14 
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BEllSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF PETER F. MARTIN 

BEFORE l1fE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 910696-TP 

I. INTRODUCTION 

9 Q. PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME. ADDRESS AND POSmON WITH 

10 BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICA TIONS,INC. (HER.E.INAFTER 

11 REfERRED TO AS -eELLSOl.1ll1 OR 1HE COMP ANYj. 

11 

ll A. My 111m0 b Pdef F. MlttiD llld I 1m employed by BciiSoulh u a Dim:IOt In 

1A Reauta10ry. My ~lneu oddreu Is 615 W~t Peacll~ StreeL Atlanta. Ocoraia 

IS )0375. 

16 

11 Q. 

II 

19 

10 A. 

PLEASE OIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR BACKGROUND AND 

EXPE.IUENCE. 

I pwhllled from 1be C*qia Institute ofTcchnoiOIY with a r'-.:bclor of lndUSII'i&l 

21 P"'i•• 1aapesree In 1911. 1-awarded a Maslct ofBuslnes• Adm•nislr&l.lon 

11 Depw In 1911 from o--pa Swe UDivcnlry. 

1l 

lA I bcpn cmplo)'IIICIIl wl\b Soutbc:m Bell In 1981 u an Outside Plant Enaineer In 

lS Soulheul Florida. I haw held potltioN In lhe Revenue RequlmncntsfPriclna llld 
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Pridna &lid Ecooomic.s orpnizations. From June of 199010 Sq!tcm~ 1996,1 

2 scn'ed in BtiiSouth u a Manqcr in ReaulaiOry Policy and Plannina. I b.lvc been 

l in lilY present position since Septcm~ 1996. 

' Q. HA \IE YOU TESTIFlED IN OlliER. PLACES ON UNJVER.SAL SERVICE? 

6 

7 A. Yes, I have IC:Itillcd in aU nine BtiiSomh Swes. In IKidition.l was a panelist 

a before the Fcdcni.Swe Joint Board on Unlvmal Service durin& a worbhop that 

9 was held In January, 1997 on cost proxy models. 

10 

II 

12 

ll Q. 

14 

" A. 

II. PURPOSEANDSUMMARY 

WHAT IS 1liE Plr.U'OSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY BEING FILED TODAY? 

My purpose Is to addrut IC'\-cral critieal issues IUtl'Oundina !be eott of basic local 

16 telccommunlcatlo111 acrvic:e u it rclaks 111 universal aervice. These iuuel ~ 

17 OUllinod in the Commlssica • t Order of July 2 4, 1991. Specifically. I addlns the 

•• followina iuuc numbcn: I, 2, 3, Sa. 5b, 6a &lid 6c. 

19 

20 I aiJo will review the fcdcral unlvmal aervlcc mcchanlsm and provide this 

11 CoalrnbAOG_::With 1bc eott of unlvmal acrvicc by wire center in BciiSouth' 1 

n tcnico.,. in Florida. Tbl.s at!mete u bu..s on lhc eost model aiiXhcd to M1 

2l o-ne Caldwell'• dlrcct tnti!I!C!CI)'. 

,.. 
lS Ms. Caldwell will diiCUU 1bc BtUSoUib Jpecific inputs UJcd in the BCPM 3.1. 
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model10 Qlcul&lc the forward-looking C<lOOOmic cosu of providina univcnal 

2 servic>e. Or. Kevin D".dfy·Dmo and Dr. Bob Bo~WW~ will acldteu various 

l aspcciS of the BCPM J.l model . 

• 
s h IS imporunt thai Ibis Commi•sioo select a cost proxy model thai cnaincers a 

6 forwlud loold"' Dd'WDik lhal would ectll&lly ll"anSSnit klcpboocs Qlls in a quality 

1 """""'· alld thai it bucd oo IUiistic inpuU or univasal JCtVice itself could be 

1 jcopudillecl. While / OU sift lhlou&b detalled IIIIIIIICilts rqardina the cott of 

9 unlvasalla'llce, please remember thai the end result sbould be a IWI•iMhlc and 

10 sufficient unlvasal sc:rvlce 1\md u required by the Tcl.ccommunicatlOOJ Act of 

II 1996. Such an ow:ome will keep buic loQI111kl in Ibis stale affordable for 

11 many more yean 10 come. 

I) 

•• Q. WHAT SPl!CIFICAJ...LY WOULD YOU LIKE TO SE£ THIS COMMISSION 

IS DO? 

16 

17 A. 

II 

I propose thai the Commluloo adopt BeiiSouth's univcnal K~Vice cott 

c:alcula!iOOJ for suhmittal10 the stile lc&iJ!atutc. 

19 

20 Q. BEfORE YOU ANSWER THE SPECIFIC QUESTIONS SET OUT FOR 

21 COMMBN I'S, CAN YOU PROVlDE SOME DACKOROUND ON WHAT liAS 

22 OCCUR.R.BD AT THE fCC? 

23 

2• A. Ye&. 

u 

) 

011 35 



2 

J 

• Q. 

s 

6 A. 

m. THE FCC'S ORDER ON UNIVERSAL SERVICE 

WHAT HAS THE FCC DONE ON UNIVERSAL SERVICE"! 

On May I . 1m, the FCC luued Its Repon and Order In CC Docket No. 96--45. 

7 ln lhil Rcpon and Order, the FCC lllloplod many of tbe ~mmend&dons SC1 fonh 

I by the Fedmi·SIIIC Joi111 Board on uniVU1&1 JetVicc. The FCC't Order pul forlh 

9 a Cramcwortt for how mlldl hlp coat auppon will be provided from lhe Fcdcral 

10 Hlp Coat Fund. It a.bo provided detalb cr1 the FCC's proposals for dc&lina wilh 

11 IChoob, libraries. beahh care, and low Income ruppol!t. 

ll 

1) Q. 

14 

IS 

16 A. 

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE FCC'S MECHANISM FOR FUNDING HIGH COST 

SUPPORT. 

The FCC's m«hanWn for fundilla hiah coli suppon provides explicit suppon for 

17 a small part of the di1rercnce between lhe COSI ofprovidilla univmal Ktv1cc and 

11 an FCC revenue bcodun&ttc. The FCC mclhod Is lllustrlled 111 Flauro I ~low. 

19 The FCC dl.recud lhalthe c:OJt of unlvmal Krvic:c be ealc:ulalcd usina a forward 

20 looklna 001t proxy model, and lhal II be wculaled for arc&l ao luacrlhan wire 

21 ccma. Tbe cost iJ acxt COIIIplftd 10 an FCC revenue bcochmarlc. Tbe fcdcral 

22 ftmd will lbal cover ~Mnly•fivc pm:cnl (25%) of the ditrm:oa: bctwe..'tllhe COli 

2J and tbe FCC revcnu. bcocbmatt. If the coJI for lhal area Is less lhan lhe FCC 

2A rncoue bcnc:hmark. Ibm the fodcral fund ruppon foe: lhal a.rca is zero. 

lS 
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2 

i 

4 

' 
' 
1 

I 

• 
10 

II 

13 

I) 

14 

., 
16 

17 

II 

It 

20 

21 

2:1 

n 

:14 
Q. 

n 

Ihi,PCC 1111 -'Wiy dloNIIa S31 --bcft:lrmartc co cak:u1au 11AM:na1 

a.vicl"4; an • cB&ih'• Mlen~'Cictdoat ~ ("BlC") WOIIId recdw 

liaalq,twlnltiDd. 'I1My 001114 bave *-aolblr bent:~>~ to 1111 !A 

*-llliq&dnlawar;. Bow.vw,lr)'"' ...... aS31rwv-ba ' ""'IDS 

! lSI?m j11rf'11"thtMI!pllt bwa M imlnllf.t .S iDirutlla. 1111 PCC e«cc:d\'tly 

11M ..,.IWINI aal~wwl wwwi llld 114 ibe .w. co dell wilh ~ 1111 

Pp I 

------ - " ·-
' 0 ., 

HOW WILL nD1 PIDIRALHDI COST PUND BB SUPPOU1!D'I 

s 

l 
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A . All inlenWC smricc providm will con01bute 10 the fund baed on thetr 

} r.atioawidc U.. oflntcntate n:venL>o::S rm:ivcd from end uscn. Acccu revenue 

J aad o«ber wbolcale rrvmue arc: excluded from lhiJ caleulallon. 

4 

s Q. WHAT 00 LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANIES rLECS") 00 TO R£f'LECT 

6 1HE SUPPORT 1HEY RECEIVE FROM nffi FEDERAL FUND? 

1 

• A • The FCC will requite lbl& LEu IDAU .djiiSUDalll 10 tbeit IDlcnwc Kec:u prices 

9 to rc:Ooct the net &mOWlt or support they will = eive from the feckral unlvUNJ 

10 service timd. The net IIDOIIDI of suppon l.t oqualco the 1111011111lbl& BeiiSoulh's 

II recdpcs from the fund elCcced BeiiSouth's contnbutlonco the fund. Thus, 

12 implemcnwion or the Fcclaal Univcnal Service Fuod will ~ rc:vcnue ncUU'1.11o 

ll tbc LEU OCI day ooe. lEu reduce tbeit pnca by tbc net 1111011111 or fundina they 

•• roa:i vc (rom the unJ vUN!ocrvi«> fund • 

I) 

16 Q. CAN YOU PROVIDE SOME EXAMPLES OF HOW TiiE FEDERAL 

11 MECHANISM WTU WORK? 

II 

19 A. Certainly. Auume lbl& there l.t • company tllil.serva two unsus block aroups 

20 (CBOt) eaiJcd Alpba md Bela. A cost model, wbic:h tbc FCC bu promlscd 10 

21 deal&!~* by~ end ofth!J yat, will w culatc the monthly pa line~ or 

22 uulYCnal.aricco u S39.00 lnAJpba and u $2J.OO In Bela. 1'bc:le COIU arc: then 

2J com.,..ed to tbe FCC rcW1JU1 bmchmat, wtUch is taUiivcly set II Sl I 00 fM 

H reaidaulal Una. Thl.t lalllustrated in Flawe 2. In arc:a Alpba. tbc dll!'nmcc 

2S bci\Oi: :o tbe IDOillhly COil md !be beacbmllrltt II S..OO. UDder tbc FCC'a 

6 
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J 

4 

s 

' 
7 

I 

• 
10 

II 

11 

I ) 

14 

15 

16 

17 

II Q. 

IP 

lO A. 

21 

%2 

Z) 

,. 
1S 

m rn' 'a, die FCC .W provide twiDI}'-Ih-c ~*UN (lj~) of diU 1111011111. or 

12.00. Ia lllalldlly 4$111 Ill my ETC lila provfd• IMIIVcnll t-..tVic.e in Lilia INL 

lll - a., lilt-~~-0. 1!11 beidu•wt to lhe FCC' I -lymja do. • 

P11Wt1 

~Aiflrl 

I I· ,,, ..... ..:: -
Ill 

.__ 

Ill 

l:::=:===::c..-m ---....... _ ... 

IS 1BA TALL 1HIU II TO THE FEDERAL HIGH COST FUND? 

Y & C $ •l!y,il II alilapla a.a-odl, llld II ahovJd be Nlaliwly fiWYIO 

....,. .. u , ;,aholl a. dill willllt -u wflh 1111 t.llnl 1\aL To ct.o to, 

~~.- l'1arWI c , , ..w aac .tap& • • =···· - pi'Olcy IDOCIII, ad!• 

IIIIIBCPU1t. n.n.w.c · ' •*"'~•~~... ,,.~~~.-. 

wllll .. 1 t ' 1 u•wwl_.... .._ 10 IMi 11 c.- alii:~ al'\orkk 

Uliical IIIII ... ,_, 

7 
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z Q. IV.!lN'T 11{E FCC REFERRED MANY OF THE ABOVE ISSUES BACK TO 

J rnE JOINT BOARD, AND WHAT WlLL BE niE IMl'~.CT OF CHANGES IN 

• rnE FCC'S APPROACH? 

, 
6 A. On July 17, 1991, 1bt FCC mcm:d $C\'Cftl bsucs beck 10 tbc FC'dcnl-Sw.c Joim 

7 Bo.nl for c:onsidcndoc1. Such bsucs u tbc 2.S% fC'dcnl fXU>r end tbc revenue 

1 Ul"ll 11C11t buc wm: Kill beck 10 obc Joint Board. h lt certainly possible lhal 

9 clwiJet 10 the federal mechanism will result from thb refcrnl. However. the 

to focus ofthla procecdln11 (the cost of univcraal JCT:Icc) iJ Wl&lfected by the fCC's 

II refcml of iuuct becJc 10 obc Joint Board. 

ll 

ll 

IV. niB NEED FORI. STATE IUGH COST FUND 

16 Q. DOBS THE CREATION OF A FEDERAL FUND NEGATE niE NEED FOR A 

11 STATE HIOH COSTF'UND? 

II 

19 A. 

lO 

No. it doa not. Tbe fcdcnl NDd only deals wtth a small pet of the implical 

support that lt C:UI'ftlltly built into LEC ratca. Slate univnJ&I service support 

11 mcd!.,lsm1 .o,vlll oeed 1.0 deal with the remainder of the implicit univcrs&lacrvicc 

U support. 1be FCC rwosnizod thiJ tac:t In Ill 1\a:csa R<:focm Order, when: In II 

ll sttoaa)y criCOUl1lleclur.c:s to idclldf)' and address obc IIIDOUIU of implicit JUpport 

l• built into~..-. LD alpCCCh 11vcn by wuu.m Kaman! on Fcbnaary 9, 

ll 1998 1.0 tbe Nlllooal A DX"ietion of State Utility Conlumcr Advoe&IU, the FCC 

I 
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Cbairm&o said llw Mswa b&ve an obliealion 10 lllte all rea.sooabk steps u 

l promptly u pouiblo 10 reform existine lnauutc univusal service support 

J rnrcban!OI'l •o IMkc them comp~tible with tompctitive local marlcets by maltina 

4 the subs.v 1 cxpUch and portable." The United States Conaress a1Jo rcco&niud 

, tbc aced for 11at.c tundlne mcdwtlJnu. Indeed. ooc of the principles JCt forth in 

6 the TelecunmunKetioas ACl of 1996 ("'tbc Act") is llw "{tjbcre lhoWd be 

7 specific, predl~lc and IUft'lcient federal and swe mechanisms 10 pracfVC and 

I edvance univenal aavicc." (47 U.S.C. Section 2S4(bXS)) In Cxt, Section 2S4{f) 

9 oftbc Communlealiona Act requira llw wE wry tclccommuniealiona canicr that 

10 provides illlrUWO tclccommunicalionaiCMce.s shall conln'bute. on Ill equhable 

II and M!!CIIIQ'imin•lcxy buiJ.. iDa !1W!!!Ct delcrmiDcd by the Swc 10 the 

11 pccsaiO'SIIoa and ldVIDCCmCIIt of univenal JaVicc in that S..u." 

I) 

14 finally, Cb&peef 364 .02S(4Xb), florida Swuea, requires lhiJ Commluion 10 

u report on the cost of univmal service to the Lcalllature by February 1 S. 1999 In 

16 order for the LcabJaturc 10 establish a pmnan.ent univmal JaVicc mechanism. 

17 

I I Q. CAN RATES n1A T CURRENTLY PROVIDE IMPLICIT SUPPORT FOR 

19 UNIVERSAL SERVICE BE SUST AlNEO IN A COMPETITIVE 

20 ENVIRONMENT? 

21 = 

1l A. 

lJ 

No. Cocupc010r1 will tlrJd eustomm wbo CWTCDtly provtde the most implicit 

support. 1bcy w\11 tqeC biah reWDIIC buaincu c:us1Dm"S, and tboM midcntlal 

24 c>•S'A)!'l)(:I'J llw piii'CbaM coo.aidcnblc lll'O'mt• of vcrtieal Md/or toll JaVices. 

l.S Compditon will mar1r.et their JaViea only 10 thetc hiah maraiD ILEC customen 

• 
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ID!IIea\'C lbc ranainlna hiah cost customm to the i.Acumbcnt l£C. Indeed. tvcn 

2 AT.tT and MCl ~that Implicit subsidies Itt notJustainable in a compecilivc 
.l CD\ bOle • « (ATT, Or. Kuaman Direct Testimony. NC Docket No. P·IOO. Sub 
~ 1338, Pa&e 9, " ... lbc J)'Jtcm is IIDJUJtainablc in e competitive maricct 
5 cnvironmcnl. Wberc tbcy Itt allowed to opeme,IIIII!Ut fon:a Will inexorably 
6 eliminate erost-JubN!cs."; MCI. Dr. Cabc Ditec:l Tes~imony, KY Admin. Cue 

1 No. 360, p1p 13, " . .. competition iD local and intr~Uta toll maritcu can be 
I expeeted to drive lhc prices of vertical and toll savlc:a below leveiJlhac bave 
' been fustalnablc in lbc hlstorically monopoly eaviroamcm. • ). 

10 

11 Q. DOES BELLSOUTH HAVE A PROPOSAL FOR A STAT!: VNTVERSAL 
11 SER.VlCE FUND? 

13 

14 A . Y cs. However. since lhil p~ocecclina is 111n0wly foc:wc:d on the eost of uruvonal 
1 s service,! will ave dl:sawlon of Bell South· a propoJAJ for a flnw-e proceed ins. 
16 

11 Q: fOR PURPOSES OF DElU.MININO THE COST OF BASIC LOCAL 
11 T"J.ECOMMUN!CATIONS SER.VlC£ APPROPRIATE FOR ESTABLISHING 
19 A PERMANENT UNIVERSAL SERVICE MECHANISM. WHAT IS lliE 
20 APPROPJUA TE COST PROXY MODEL TO DETEJtMINE lliE TOTAL 
21 FORWA.RD-LOOKINO COST OF PROVlDING BASIC LOCAL -22 TELECOMMUNICATIONS SER.VlCE PURSUANT TO SECTION 364.025 
ll (4)(b), FLORIDA STAlUTES?(lSSUE 2) 

24 

10 



0 114~ 

A: The BCPM J.l model b the appropria1c cos1 proxy model for dclmninina lhc 

, coul fCJI"NWd.lookina eoc~ of providina basic local~elecommwlicalions service. h 

J - c!csiiN" for dli.l purpo1C aod m«t1 lbe 1ct1 crii.Cria td out 111 the FCC's 

• Univcnal Service Older of May I, 1997. BciiSoulh lw nm the BCPM l .l 

' model for Aorida aod lbe resulll for BciiSoulh'a lmitory by wire ccnlcr arc 

6 ltiiiCbed u Eldn'blt PFM· I. lkUSouth l't'COmiDmds that the Commission ux the 

7 BCPM l.l model wilh 1be Inputs rc:co11\11K11ded by BeJISoulh for calculallna lhc 

I total forwvd lookina c:ost ofbulo local tcle.:ommwlicatiOIIJ scrvu:c for 

9 BdiSoucb. 

10 

II 

ll V. ISSUES UST 

IJ 
. 

14 Q: WOULD YOU NOW SPECIPICALL Y DISCUSS 11-IE OTHER ISSUES 

" PARTICULAR TO THIS OOCKBT? 

16 

17 A: Yea. 

II 

19 Q. WHAT lS 1HE DEflNTTlON OF 1HE BASIC LOCAL 

10 TELECOMMUNICATIONS SER.VlCE R.EFER.ItED TO IN SECTION 

11 364.025( 4)(191 OSSUE I l 

ll 

lJ A. Bulc local tclecwnmllllblltmiCI'VIc:o b defined in Florida SWUie 364.02 (2) 

24 wbich~Wa: 

II 
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J 

4 

' 
6 

7 

I 

9 

10 

II 

12 

I) Q. 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

II 

19 

20 

21 

22 A. 

lJ 

24 

"Bule local telccommunlcations servk~· means voiee"fl'ldt. flat·ratc 

residenri•l, and Oat·ratc sinal c-line business local exclw!ae scrviees 

wbicb pcovlclc c!ialtooc. local ~ occcmry to place !;.olimited calls 

witbiD a local r1rben,e ltC&, dual tooc multifrcqucncy djalina. and 

ICCal to tbc Collowlna: cmeracney JCtVic:a such u "911." all locally 

available ~ c:ompllliea, dlreaory us!SIIIICC, opcmor 

servieea, relay services, and an alphabetical directory !lstlna. For a 

local exdlaoac tclccommunlatlona company. sueb term shall include 

Ill)' mcnclccl - service IOU~ and ex".cnded caiJIDa JCtVi« in 

mp_.,. or ocdaed by the commiuion oo or before July I. 199S. 

FOR PURPOSES OF DETERMINiNG mE COST OF BASIC LOCAL 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE APPROPRIATE FOR ESTABLISINO A 

PERMANENT UNIVERSAL SERVICE MECHANISM. SHOULD TI-lE 

TOTAL FORWAR.D-LOOKJNO COST OF BASIC LOCAL 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 

364.025(4)(b), Fl.ORJDA STAlUTES. BE DETERMINED BY A COST 

PROXY MODEL ON A BASIS SMALLER mAN A WIRE CENTER? IF SO. 

ON WHAT BASIS SHOULD IT BE DETERMINED? (ISSUE l) 

-
l.oilially,lbe forwwd-looklna COli ofbui< local telcc:ommunlcaliona abollld be 

c:akuJ8led II the wlto -lcvcl. Cumnt telecommunicadons providcn capnu-e 

data 11 thi.t lcvcl or IAftPIIoo oo a modardlzcd bula. TbcRforc, a wire center 

12 
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basis foe c:osl calculation would be lm burcktuomc lnmally than aoana 10. ~ 

l lal'&cbd ua of ITICIS\U'l: like a cauus block aroup (CBG). 

) 

• However, the Com.mlsalon'aaOII should be 1:1 moY\.the basis or suppon 

S calc:uWloal &om a wire CCDJa 10 a CBO bub (a ama1lcr Jcoerapbk area) foe 1\fo'O 

6 ,....., finl.lllllll nu more ~ly Ulr'ld unlvm&J acrvk.c suppon 10 

1 azas with hiab-. Wllhln a wire center, cosu can vuy pully. By ~ina• 

1 sr.Wlcr area (a CBO), the accW'IIC}' or calculatlona arc pea~.cr than when nwnbcra 

9 arc aurepled 10 the wire center level. ~. cbooaina sm.all azas not only u 

1 o the basis foe unlwna!ICtVicc suppon but a1Jo u the bub roc desianatlna aavice 

II azas foe ETC. enables oew c:ompcti1ivc mlri:DIIIO C0111pCU' u 1D ETC and 

12 receive unlwnai aaviec IUppoc1. wilhoul havin110 Kf''e ID at......W ICTVICC 

ll area (such u a wirc c:cntcr). 

14 

" Q. FOR PURPOSES OF DETERMINING lliE COST OF BASIC LOCAL 

16 TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE APPROPRlA TE FOR EST A.BLISHING 

17 A PERMANENT UNIVERSAL SERVlCE MECIIANlSM, FOR WHICH 

11 FLORIDA LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANIES MUST 1liE COST OF BASIC 

19 LOCAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE OE DETERMINED USING 

20 1liE COST PROXY MODEL IDENTIFIED IN ISSUE 2? (lSSUE 5A) 

21 = 
2l A. The FCC IUICd Ill ~ 132 of iu Unlvcnal Se-rvice Order that a c:os1 proxy 

2l model sbould be ll8ld wbm c:alo.J-rin1 the focwwd·loolrina o • i()C!lic: c:os1 f« 

24 DOIHUI'al L£Ca. Tho aoo-nnll.ECS opcrallna in Aorida are BeiiSoulh. Sprint. 

2l IDCIOTE. 

ll 
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~ Tbe FCC bas dc:cidtrf lhat run! carricn would 1101 IlK f .>I'Vt'ltd lookina econorruc 

l alit !DOdds uaD1 funber mriew by the FCC IIXIDOI prior 1D January I, 2001. 

• Further, tbc FCC swes lhlt rural carricn would be KJlld.Wiy cnasitiooed hom the 

5 current mc:dwnism 10 a forwud-lookina ccooomic cost model.(paL 203) 

6 BellSoU!h bellevcs lhat the bifun:alcd approach Sd out by the FCC (i.e. • tmll 

7 DOD-rurU and rural companlC$ acpara~Ciy) ia msonablc for IlK in Florida. 

•• 
9 Q. FOR EACH OF l1iE LECS IDENTlFlED N (SA), WHAT COST RESut TS 

10 FROM USING l1iE INPUT VALUES IDENTlFlED I ' ISSUE 4 IN 1lfE COST 

11 PROXY MODEL IDENTIFIED IN ISSUE 27 {ISSUE SB) 

12 

IJ A. The forward·looldna costs for BcUSoulh hom the BCPM 3.1 are attAChed In 

1• Ellhlbh PI'M·I. II providc>slllc cost by wire center for DcllSouth's dcsi~P~Atcd 

u service IIIQ. 11le$c cos!J ore based on tbc forward·looltina inpuu as provided 111 

16 MI. Daonnc Caldwell'a direct testimony. 

17 

II Q. FOR PURPOSES OF DETERMINING THE COST OF BASIC LOCAL 

19 TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE APPROPRJA TE FOR ESTABLISHING 

20 A PERMANENT UNIVERSAl. SERVICE MECHANISM. SHOULD 1lfE 

21 COST OF BASIC LOCAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FOR EACH 

n OFlHELECS lHATSERVE FEWER 1HAN IOO.OOOACCESS UNES BE 

ll COMPt.TTED USINO l1iE COST PROXY MODEL IDENTIFIED IN ISSUE 2 

24 WITH l1iE INPUT VALUES IDENTIFIED IN ISSUE 4? (ISSUE 6A) 

2S 
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A. No. 

1 

l Q. IF NOT, FOR EACH OF 1liE FLORIDA LECS TiiA T SERVE FEWER mAN 

4 100,000 ACCESS LINES. WHAT APPROACH SHOULD BE EMPLOYED TO 

s DE"rnRMINE 1liE COST OF BASIC LOCAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

6 SERVICE AND WHAT IS 1liE RESUL TlNO COST? (lSSUE 6C) 

7 

I A. The Commiuioo ahould refi-ain II !his tiJM ftom uaiJia a cost proxy model for 

9 LF.C. eaviJ1a fewer than I 00,000 ~CCCSJ lines. TheM <:mien abould atnmlly 

10 fall into the deflnhioo of"rwal LECa". and u such sbo•·ld usc embedded cosu in 

11 dclcnninina the COlt of baic local Ldecommwliwlons KTVicc. This 

12 mctbodoJosy iJ consistem with the FCC's delcnnl.naUoa in their Univmal 

1 J Sctvice Order. 

14 

IS XV. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION 

16 

17 Q. PLEASE SUMMAIUZE YOUR TESTIMONY. 

II 

19 A. It is critiully lmport.all& that this Commission act the cost of IIIIi venai KTVicc 

20 riabL Coasumen will be IU KTVcd if the corta- undcrestimllcd. The BCPM 

21 cost mocld lip Q;Ctllcal tool for calc:utatina the cost of IIIIi venai KTVi,c, The 

ll IDpD lhiiBdlSoulh I'CCOIIIIJialds be uJcd in the model- both "real world" In 

lJ DilUte 111111 "I* •Mive of wt.t 1.11 cflkicllt PfOvidcr IOWid iDalr in bu.ildina a 

24 forwud !oa!rioa _._It QP&ble of providina hi&b qvality baic local cxctanae 

U JaVic:e. BciiSouth' 1 cost estiawiona ~d be lfli*Ovcd by lhil Commluioa for 

IS 



1\lbmiaal to thl; Florida LcaJslllrurc. and for subsequent usc in the cstabli$hment 

2 of aawo llllivcrsal service fund. 

l 

4 Q. DOES TIUS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

' 
6 A. Yes, it does. 

7 

• 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

I• 

u 

16 

17 
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BY MS . KEVER !Cont inuing!: 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

0 Hr . Martin, have you prepared a summary of your 

testimony? 

A Yes. 

0 Would you please provide the commissioners with 

6 that summary? 

7 A Yea . Good afternoon. I am here today on behalf 

8 of BellSouth Telecommunications to propose the adoption of 

9 BellSoutb's universal service coat calculations for 

10 submittal to the state legislature. In the Commission•o 

11 July 24th, 1998, order, a list of issues was identified to 

12 assis t the Commission in its obligation to report to the 

13 legislature by February 15th of next year the coot of baoic 

14 local telecommunication service in Flor1da. 

15 In this docket, the Commission focuses on the 

16 coqt of universal service in order to meet this 

17 obligation. Subsequent dockets will need to be established 

18 to consider lhe remaining issues related to the 

19 eotablishment of a permanent universal service fund. 

20 This docket ia a c ritical first sLep ln the 

21 Commission and legial ature'll work in eot~Jbliohlng a 

22 perm~Jnent universal service mechanism. If the coot of 

23 basic local service in not accurately eocltru>ted, then the 

24 &tate univoraal service fund cannot be correcely oized. 

25 The end result of thia and subsequent proceedings should be 
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1 a sustainable and sufficient universal service fund as 

2 required by the Telecommunicatio ns Act of ' 96. Such an 

llSO 

J outcome wi ll keep local rates in thin s~atc affordable for 

4 many years to come. 

s Now before I get to the issues that were put out 

6 for comment, 1 need to note that at least one party went 

7 well beyond the clearly de tined issues liar... The 

8 Commission was quite clear o n the issues to be addressed 1n 

9 this proceeding . Those issue11 are obvir>uoly related to the 

10 task set out by the legiolncure , which was to determine the 

11 cost of basic l ocal oxchange service. However, AT&T chose 

12 to go beyond the issues l ist and diseuse t he revenue 

13 benchmark they believe to be appropri a te . While 1 believe 

14 this i.ssue would be more appropriately addrovsed ln a 

15 future proceeding, I wi ll simply note r..hat AT&T' o position 

16 is at odds with the fully competitive marketplace . 

17 AT&T says that all r esident ial revenueo should be 

18 included in t he calculat1on of the revenue bencnmark; 

19 however, this position ignores t he reality tlllll many 

20 customers don't buy vertical services or incraLl•TII toll 

21 oervices. These customers will not be sought after by 

22 competitors unless universal service ouppor~ ma ken up for 

23 t he difference between r.he cost o! baelc local exchange 

24 service and the revenues received !rom iL. 

25 AT~T·a proposal also violates competir..1v~ 
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l neut r ality for the incumbent LEC or ILEC. The ILEC will 

~ still be expected to serve customers who don't cover their 

) costs . Such a position will not be tenable in a 

4 competit ive marketpl•ce. It io lnter<:sting lo note th!! 

5 hypocrisy in ATiT's position since they recently announced 

6 a minii!IUm $3 mont.lly charge to ensure all cuutomeru, all 

7 new customers at least cover their coot. 

8 Now I'll go back and discuss the s pecific ieoueo 

9 on the Commiuuion'o issue list. The firot issue in this 

10 docket is the definition of bnoic local telecommunications 

11 service referred to in Section 364.025!4) (b). The 

12 otatutory definition io clear and succinct. The definition 

13 of basic local te! ec60munications service can be summarized 

14 au d i al t one aervice. Moot parties are using this 

15 definition. 

16 The only party who seems to have trouble 

17 understanding thls definicion iu r~r. Gillan on behalf of 

18 toe PCCA. He trie• to cloud thin simple matter by say ing 

19 that baaic local telecommunications services really reCero 

20 to a family of services. including vertical and toll 

21 serviceD. He doe o chio in support or hiu pooiLion on the 

22 oize of the tund . The statute ls clear o n the detin1tlon 

23 o f baoic local telecommunications service, ~nd it does not 

24 include vertical. toll or acceeo oerv icc•. I recOI!lrnend we 

25 use the definition &polled out in the statuLe. 
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1 The next issue is ~hat is th~ appropriate coat 

2 proxy model to determine the total Corward·looking coaL of 

3 providing basic local telecommunications oervlce. 

4 BellSouth supports the adoption of the BCPM J,l model with 

s company- epeci•ic i nputs a s provided in Mo. Doonne 

6 Caldwell's testimony . The BCPM modo! wich UellSouth 

7 recommended input s provides a totlll forwa rd-looking coot of 

8 basic telecommunications service provided in BellSouth's 

9 service area. 

10 On the other hand, the cost ol:bmittod by AT&T a nd 

ll MCI calcula ted vie the HAl model using their recommended 

l.:l input• ahould n'>t be adopted . The results do net pans t.he 

13 common-sense teet:.. Por example, the HAl sponsors say iL 

14 cost less than $11 per line in several ot the Miami wire 

15 centers . That ia leas than the revenue received via basic 

16 rates in Lhe subscriber line charge. Accordtng to thetr 

17 own study, AT&T could make money i n theoe wire centero oven 

18 from customer s who only get basic dial tone. Yet , to tho 

19 beat of my knowledge, AT&T io not providing residential 

20 service in any of these markets. The action or leek 

21 thereof by AT&T makes the point quite cl~arly that thotr 

22 model end input¥ understate the cost of providing baoic 

23 local aervice. 

2-l The laat issue io wheth•u· the forward - looking 

25 coat o f baa ic local telecommunications service should be 
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1 determined on a basio smaller than a wire center. 

2 Ini:::.hlly, the cost should be determined at t.ne wire center 

3 level due to the availability of such dat~l however, in th~ 

4 fur.ure, t .he cost i n the associated universal service 

5 support should be determined on an even smaller basis to 

6 better target universal service support since coots can 

7 vary greatly even within n wire center. 

8 Also, choosing omnll areas not only as the basis 

9 for untveroal service support but a lso no the basis for 

10 designating service areas fot: eligible telecommunications 

11 carriers or ETC& enables new competitive entranto to 

12 comp~ce as an ETC ana receive universal oervie~ support 

13 without having to serve an extended service area such as a 

14 wire center. AT&T proposed the suppot:t be calculated at 

1~ the statewide level . Such an approach is at odds with the 

16 local competition envisioned by the Telecommunications Act 

17 of '96. New entrants would not receive universal set:Vice 

18 support under AT&T'a approach since calculations would be 

19 aggregated to the statewide level. Thuo, new entrants 

20 would never have an incentive to serve and enter the rural 

21 and high cost areas. Targeting universal nervice 

22 calculations in designated service areas fo:· ETCs on a 

23 basio at least as small as a wire center minimizes barriers 

2~ to competitive entry and maximizes competitive 

25 opportunities for viable market entry. 
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1 In conclusion, BellSouth recommends that thia 

2 Cornmisaion select the BCPM 3 .1 coot mode 1 and Cor 

3 BellSouth ' o serving area use the inputs recommended by 

4 BellSouth. That combination will provide a good estimate 

5 of the cost of basic local exchange service as reqc~sted by 

6 the Florida legislature. Thank you. 

7 MS. KEYER: Madam Chairman, Mr. Martin is now 

8 available for erose. 

9 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Okay. 

10 

ll 

MR. COKER: Thank you, Madam Ci.a 1 rman. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

12 BY MR . COKERr 

13 0 Mr. Martin, my name is Gene Coker, I repreoent 

14 AT&T. 

15 1\ Good afternoon. 

16 0 Can you tell me what revisions you made co your 

17 exhibit:? 

18 1\ Yes. 1 reflected new coote that were calculated 

19 by our cost group. M9. Caldwell can go into the actual 

20 cost changes. 1 understand the staff found an input that 

21 needed to be revised. I simply reflected the new costs 

22 that were provided to me by our costing group. 

23 0 Was the impact of that change to increase or 

24 decrease th~ coot? 

25 1\ I'd have to check. I know that it wao nn average 
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1 impact of nine cents a line. I don't remember if it went 

2 up or down, but it wasn't very significant either wa y. The 

3 original waa 32 . 4 0 per line, and tnio new one is 32.31, so 

4 it went down by nine cents a line on average. 

5 0 At ~age 9 of your testimony you point out that 

6 implicit subsidies cannot continuo in a competiti'te 

7 environment. Are the subsidies tha t you are referring to 

8 there the subsidies that are necessary to support basic 

9 local service? 

10 A Implicit subsidies, yeo, that's the extent to 

11 which basic local exchange oervice, tho coot exceeds the 

12 revenue. 

13 0 And would you agree that the size of the 

14 universal service fund . once it'o determined by the 

15 Commission, that will determine -- that wil l define the 

16 amount of aubsidy that is necessary to support universal 

17 service1 io that correct? 

18 A Could you say that again? 

1 9 Q Yes. Once the Comrnisolon decideo what the oize 

20 of the universal service fund should be, that de!ines the 

21 amount of subsidy that's neceso11ry to support unlvernol 

22 service? 

23 A I think if the Co~ssion looks at the total 

24 difference between the rates and the costo for basic local 

25 exchange aervice, I think you're right. They would define 
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1 the •mount of the, subsidy and that would be the amoun t in 

2 the universal service fund. 

l Q And once the size i s determined, by definition, 

4 then ther e would be no other suboidies in other rates that 

5 would be necesAary to auppor t universal service; would you 

6 agree with that? 

7 A I f they dealt with the total amount of subsidies, 

9 there would be no oubsidleo left to be de~lt w1th . You 

9 would have taken care of the uni· •ersal s<~rvice problem and 

10 ~de it explicit. 

ll 0 Do you know what ohare of the market BellSouth 

12 has for basic residential service in ito service territory? 

13 

l4 

A 

0 

In Plorida I believe it's over 99\. 

On Page 6 of your direct, your direct test1mony, 

15 you have a diecusaion there about what's going o n at th.:: 

16 PCC -· this is at lines 9 through 14 -- with regard Lo what 

17 the LECs will do to reflect what they would receive from a 

19 universal service fund. And you mention in that part1cular 

19 part of your testimony th3 t the LECs would reflect a net 

20 amount. Can you explain that please? 

21 A Yes . What that meano lo, and t hln in already 

22 begun by really It will continue next yeor. All that 

23 means is that we simply reflect the net amount of supporl 

24 received. so it Dell South , tor <~xample, were to receive a 

25 hundred 1 lllion dollan from the feder" 1 fund but we had to 
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1 pay in SO million dollars, we ~ould net 50 million dollars; 

2 3od then our rates would have to be -- lnterctato access 

3 rates would have to be reduced by 50 million dollars. 

4 We' ll propose somethi ng similar for a state funding 

5 

6 

; 

8 

9 

mechanism whe.neve. we get to that poi.nt. 

0 Well, if BellSout h paid in a hundred million and 

received from the fund 11 hundred million, the net eftect 

would be zero: is that correct? 

A Well, you'd also have to account for" the fact 

10 that we will be paying into the fund, and we have to have a 

11 way to recover that. 

1 2 

l3 

0 

A 

Well, ~he not o(foct would be z~~o? 

The net effect of this should be zero in total on 

14 the revenues. 

15 0 All right. In that case you would not have any 

16 offsetting rate adjustments; io that right? 

l7 

18 

19 

A 

0 

A 

Only it we ·­

If you net? 

No, that's not correct. The only way that would 

20 be correct is if we paid in exactly as much as we receiv~d . 

21 and the chances of that happening would be 3Btronvmically 

22 oma ll. 

23 0 Well, perhaps you didn't undcr8land my questto n 

2' or I may not have made it as clear as 1 could. What my 

25 question was, if you paid in a hundred million and received 
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1 a hundred million, the net e ffec t -- under those 

2 circumstances, the not effect would be ~ero 11nd there would 

l be no rate adjustment? 

4 A Yeah, I agree. The chances of that happening are 

5 pretty small, but you're right. 

6 0 Well, if that were the cose and there is no rate 

7 adjustments, we would have a hundred-mi llion-dollar 

8 universal service fund with no rate adjustments. and my 

9 question i s does that meet the re~irement that universal 

10 s~rvice report should be made explicit in your view? 

11 A I believe it does . The FCC believes tt meets the 

12 explicit mandate. I will aay the FCC io also looking at 

13 possibly movi ng that out and having customers use a 

14 surcharge t ype approach. The joint board is considering 

15 this now, and l think that would be a positive change: but 

16 even i f that change !o not mad~. yes. l believe it would 

17 meet the explicit mandate of the Act. 

And how would that be explicit? 18 

l9 

0 

A All carriers would know what their obligation is 

20 to provir'lll ·- to support universal oorvicr>. They would 

21 have a a~t ined amount that they would have to pay into the 

22 fund, and that's different from the old environment where 

23 only the ILBC was having to eupport unl.veraol aervico, ao 

24 competitive local exchange carriers will alao hove to 

25 contribute to the !ederal fund. 
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l 0 But in that case, isn't it true tha t you would be 

2 recovering it through r evenues you h~'e built into your 

3 currenl r a tes? 

4 A That' s true. ThDt doesn't violDte the exp1jc1t 

5 mandate of t he Act in my layman's opinion. 

6 0 You mention in your summary t hat you were 

7 r ecommendi ng that the cost be determined on a wire center 

8 basis i nitially and then move to a census block group 

9 l ater . When you go to a -- generally speaking. the cenouo 

10 

ll 

12 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 4 

25 

block groups a re smaller areast is thal correct? 

A That's correct . 

0 And whon you mo ve to the omoller areas , doesn ' t 

t ha t result in a larger universal service fund than if you 

did it on a wire center basis? 

A Generally, yes. it does. 

0 I'd like to move now to your rebuttal testimony 

at Page 6. There you mention that the HAl model doesn't 

i nclude variable cost of 1\Cf'eso . lo it possible you could 

be wrong abou t that as f ar as this proceeding is concerned? 

A Fr om what I heard from Don Wood yesterday, it 

sounds like ha may have made a change. I was relying on 

MCI t estimony from Kentucky where Tom Hyde said that it 

does not include variable cost of access, so I was relying 

on an MCI witness's testimony. 1 haDrd yesterday Don wood 

s aid he did l!actor in some of thooe cofJts . so maybe they • ve 
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11 updated t he model. 

2 0 Were you in the room today when hP made that 

3 statement again? 

4 A I was. I also reviewed his tesr'mony l ast night 

5 and in no place in his testimony did he say he included 

6 those costs. In fact, I think he resubmitted those cost 

7 studios, I heard today. becauoe he originally did not 

8 include them. 

9 

10 

11 

Q 

A 

0 

And that was on August lP~h; is that right? 

I don 't remember the exact date. 

August 19th, I think lt was. 

12 On Page B o f your rebuttal. you mention there and 

13 we heard earlier, I think yesterday, that BellSouth has •IH 

14 of its residential customers that did not subscribe to 

15 vertical services . What do you include in vel'tical 

16 services? 

17 A Vertical services includes ouch servicen as 

18 three-way calling, speed call1ng, thooo type of class type 

19 services, basically discretionary type cervices. It coes 

20 not include toll services. 

21 

22 

23 

Q 

A 

Q 

Does it include caller 10? 

I believe it does . 

And the 82t figu r e that you hove there, does that 

24 include -· how do you classify the calling in the expanded 

25 calling orea? 
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1 A I believe expanded local calling service revenues 

~ are c l assified as local, so we are only look1ng ac revenues 

3 classified as toll . 

~ 0 And over what period of time does this 82\ figu(e 

5 apply? Is that l~oking at it at one month or a 12 -month 

6 period or how long? 

7 A I'll have to see if r have chat time frame. 

8 (WITNESS REVIEWED DOCUMENTS) 

9 A I think I have that in he~·e. l' 11 have to check 

10 that. 1 don't know the exact time frame. 

11 0 I guess the important question is, regardless of 

12 what numbers you h~ve for variouo services. can you tell us 

13 what percent of your residential customers subscribe only 

14 to basic residem:ial service? And by that: I mean those 

15 that, for which you have listed che rateG on your exhibit:. 

16 A I don • t -- I haven • t been able to mesh t hooe two 

17 fi~ures I gave you earlier. the 41t and the 80 some odd 

18 percent. I don't know exactly what: percencage of 

19 residential customers only gec basic dial cone. 

20 0 Is that something chat you could provide as a 

21 late-filed exhibit? 

22 A I'll have co check with my billing folks. lf we 

23 can do it, we oan provide it. I can't oommit a hundred 

24 percent right here. We'l l make ~"effort to do that. 

25 0 At Page 9 of your rebuttal testimony, you talk 
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1 about the appropriate revenue benchmark should be the 

2 uaximum r ate ch-~ed for basic residential service. Again, 

3 those are the . , _s that are shown on your Exhioit l; io 

4 that correct? 

5 A Yes , with the caveat that you possibly should 

6 also include the revenues from extended calling service 

7 area plans to the extent they were in effect before, I 

8 guess, what was it, July of '95. What;over is in the 

9 definition of baoic local exchange oervice as defined by 

10 the Commission, but primarily you would include the baoic 

11 dial tone chazges. 

12 0 And in addition to that, you would includu lhe 

13 subscriber line chOige, wouldn't you? 

14 A Yea . 

15 0 And why is that appropriate? 

16 A That's appropriate because that'o a rate received 

17 f~om the end user, and it'o aooociated wilh hie purchaue of 

18 basic service. 

19 0 And wha t about the PIXC charge, do you know what 

20 the PlXC charge is? 

Yes, I do. 

Can you explain that? 

21 

22 

23 

A 

0 

A Yea, the PIXC charge is the preoubscribed 

24 interexchange carrier charge, or PIXC, and what that is, 

25 it's a certain amount per line that generally the local 
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l exchange carrier billo to the interexchange carrier, and 

2 then they pay thAt to the local exchange carrier. 

3 0 And is it your underotanding it's 53 cents for 

4 the first line and a dollar SO cents for the second line? 

S A That eoundo right. 

6 0 Shouldn't these be ~ncluded in the revenue 

7 benchmark as well? 

8 A No, they ehouldn • t, and the reason is that they 

9 are not being paid by the end user. They are being paid by 

10 interexchange carriere, and that'D an intermediate party; 

11 eo, again, it's providing an incentive for rhe 

12 int:erexohange carriar to find anothAr WAY to g"t to the 

13 customer. We think that you should look at all the 

14 revenues received from the end user, but you shouldn't look 

lS at things ouch access chargee or PIXC charges, which is the 

16 form of an access charge. 

17 0 I sn't the PIXC charge a fl~t rate charge ~hat 

18 BellSouth is ent:itled to when a subscriber oubucribeo to 

19 

20 

basic local service? 

A we collect PIXC charge -- To the extent 

21 customer geto service from us , we arc able to get this PIXC 

22 chArge. t should also note, and one thing we are leaving 

23 out here, is under BellSouth's propooal -· and we are 

24 really not getting lnto our full propooal here. but we do 

25 recommend, of course, that you back out any support 
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1 rdceived from the federal univereal service mP~haniom . And 

2 I think there is a good chance that when the FCC finally 

3 ends up dealing with univeroal aervice -- there are a lot 

~ of unresolved issue. -- but I think when they finnlly do 

S that, you'll see the PIXC charge possibly being eliminated 

6 and being replaced by a federal universal oerv1ce charge; 

7 and when that happens, I think we ' ll have this effect that 

8 you're look ing for. 

9 Q I 'd like to refer to your Revised Exhibit l 

10 pleaee. In thet exhibit, roughly in the middle oC the 

11 page, the right siie middle, you have two columns !or 

12 residence flat rate and business flat rate. ThPGP nre r.he 

ll 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

max imum rates for basic residential service and oingle llnc 

flat rate buoineee; ie that correct? 

A Yes, that's my understanding. 

Q lo r:.hio ·- and then there is a third c:o1 umn 

there, the SLC, the Mubocriber line char9e: 10 that 

correct? 

A Yeo , that's correct. 

Q And what issues were you trying to addreoo in 

this proceeding by placing that information i n this 

exhibit? 

II No real 1•oue. We were juot ohowl ng nome 

information here. We had done exhibi t s ln othet· st.tlt.eo 

where we ohowed thiu k ind of information and, you know, we 

C ' N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA (a so) 697-8314 



ll6S 

1 could have left thio o ff. It docon• t really add anything 

2 here ainc:o we're not testifying at thin point on the size 

3 of the fund. 

0 Okay. Thie le baaicolly what you propoae to ~ 

S your reve nue benchmark; is that nght ? 

A No, that • 1 not cor rect. l wau trying to at ick to 

1 the 1aaue • laid out by the Commiaaion, so we reall y didn't 

a get into a lot of telt imony on the r e venue ~nchmark. In 

rebuttal t felt we had to because it woa teed up by AT'T. 

10 but we weren't testifying originally on the app1·opriote 

11 a tate rove.nue benchmark . 

12 0 Kr. Mart i n "f'ere you in the r oom when Docto:-

13 Ouffy-Oeno teatified, J think, 1n his summary and then 

14 again on redirect that t his Cocmiaaion should ! ocua on the 

15 rural areae because those a re where the high-coat areas are 

16 going to be? 

17 A J heard that. 

1 8 0 It we look a t your colum.n (or basic r esidential 

19 service and add in the: subscriber lina c harge o n your 

20 Exl-.ibit 1 , ien•t i t a tac t that every single wire center in 

21 Florida in BullSouth ter-ritory is a h igh-colt area? 

22 A I don't know t.hat I would agree with tha t . IC 

23 you • re. asking does the coat exceed the rate tha t. we a re 

24 allowed to charg., in every wire center, I believe that's a 

25 correct statement. Docs thtt;t mean that !t u lt imAtely 
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2 

ll deaervee univeraal service support? J don • t know tha t that 

i a the case. I think we need to go t o the next proceeding 

and look at thing• like, you know, ..,hat ia the appropriate 

rate in those wire center s. You know, if: c uotomero could 

p ay a little bit a.;. -e, then you might not need universal 

service aupport in a Miami o r a Jackeonville. 

0 Well, how would you define a high-coot nre a ? 

A I would define the high-coat area an are..a where 

the coat e are high. I mean 1f you're a s k ing are these all 

10 high· coat areas, it dependo on ..,hat you aet the t hresho ld 

11 at a a high cost. lf you say. are these all areaa where t.he 

1 2 coat exceed• the r at ... tt-..... t c an be cha rged for basic 

13 resid ential service, then I ..,ould agree with you that in 

14 all o f theae wire center s it appears the cost doea e xceed 

15 the rate that we can c harge f o r lFR service plus the SLC. 

16 0 Ueing the rates that you h a ve in your Exhibit 1 

17 and the costa, have you done •ny calcular.lon as to whd.t 

18 • h.e o f the fund •• of a univeraal service fund BcllSouth 

19 would require using the BCPM in Plorida? 

20 A we did soma calculations a while back. 1 don•t 

21 remember tho exact number. 

22 

23 

0 

A 

Do you know about what tha t number wau? 

It would be probably a fairly large number. 

24 would gue:•• for BellSouth it would be in the r•nqc o f eight 

25 hundred million dol l ara, thereabouts. 
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MR. COKER : That's a•l I have. 

CROSS EXAMIN.I\TION 

4 BY MR. ~Y: 

1167 

5 0 Good afternoon, Mr. Martin. I'm Mickey Henry. 

6 and I represent MCI, and I just have a very few questions. 

7 One thing I was curious about, when you are 

8 talking about subscribership to vert ical services, my 

9 daughter often makes a call, a conference call where you 

10 push a star and do something like that, and 75 cents ohc>ws 

11 up on my bill. would you consider that r am a oubscriber 

12 to that service? 

13 A I don't know, and I don't know it those type ol 

14 revenues would be included, or if that would be i~cluded in 

15 our percentage . I would have to go back and chock with our 

16 billing folks . 

17 0 Okay. Your other statement on Page a that 92\ o f 

18 BellSouth' s residentibl customers ma ke no l.ntraLATA toll 

19 calls during a month, correct? 

20 A Yes. 

21 0 Are you familiar with the expanded calling 

22 oervice or quarter plan routes that BellSouth r~s in 

23 Plorida? 

24 A Relatively familiAr with it. 

25 0 Okay. Do you -- would you suspect that a lot of 
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1 calls that may have previously been classified as toll may 

2 no~ be classified aa ecs or quarter calls? 

3 A That's certainly a possibility, and as I 

4 mentioned earlier, we could include chooe revenueo. To che 

5 extent, again. they are t~t pluns that were in effect prior 

6 to, I guess it was July of '95, we could include thooe 

7 revenues since the Commission deemud thooe were part of 

8 basi c local telecommunications oervicc. 

9 Q Well , I gueoa my real question was, does it 

10 surprise you that no one is making Lvll callu because there 

11 are no more toll routes lert in effect? 

12 A Not really. Some people are making toll calls. 

13 I mean e:n don't, that means 18t are. 

14 Q Do you suspect that they are in areas where I:.CS 

15 isn' t implemented? 

16 A I don't know where they are located. 

17 Q Now you indicated to Mr. Cor~r. I believe, that 

18 you vere going to supply us with the number of customers 

19 TUrning to your Exhibit PFM-1 for a moment, and I don't 

20 have the revised one, and when I go to t:he example I want 

21 to uoe, you'll have to tell me whether the numbers are 

22 still the same. But going to PFM-1, that is a listing by 

23 end office in Florida of the residential flat rate , the 

24 buaineso fl a t rate, the subscriber line chorge and the BCPM 

25 calculated cost for that end of f ice, correct? 
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Yes. 

Okay. And ~ou indicated to Mr. Coker that you 

3 would supply us with the number of customers by end ctfice 

4 that, for exa~~~Ple, in Archer, Florida only pay $8.80 per 

5 month? 

6 A I don't remember agreeing to that. I said that 

7 we would try to provide a percentage statewide for our 

8 serving area of what cu.scomers only get basic dial tone 

9 service . I didn' t agree to do that by wire center. r 

10 think that would be a tremendous undertaking. 

11 Q Okay. So you are goinH to be able to supply 

lZ though for the state ho~ ~ny of your §ub§cribero only pay 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

40 

21 

22 

the flat rate for either residence or business? 

A 

0 

Yes. 

Okay. Now let me -- On Pages 5, 6. md ? you 

generally discuss the FCC process and how that pt·ocess is 

going to work. correct, universal service fund? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. And you diseuse in here the fact that 

there io going to be a 25/75 jurisdictional split between 

interetate and intrastate: io that correct? 

A That was the tentative way they were going to do 

23 it. As I note, that issue hao bean re!erred to the joint 

24 board, and eo by November the 2lrd, l believe it io, we 

25 should know if this ie going to change. 
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0 Okay . My recollection was that that isoue -- the 

joint board actually asked the FCC tc ~-efer to 10:. , the 

question of the appropriate jurisdictional split; isn ' t 

that correct? 

A Yes, and it 's actually gone beyond that. The FCC 

has gone ahead and done that. 

0 Right. And you also At the FCC level, they 

have selected a revenue benchmark o! ~Jl, correct? 

A I believe that wao tc~tative, and they're 

collecting data and going to recalculate that. 

0 And your company is supplying tha~ data to the 

FCC, correct? 

A That'o correct. 

0 And that $31 llt the time it .. ,.s calcull>ted iu 

made up of, on average, the local -- basic local revenues, 

the subscriber line charge, the average vertical service 

revenues, the average toll revonueo, the average acceeo 

revenuea, correct? 

A I believe that'o correct. 

0 Okay. Now let me take you to juot an eX4mple 

of So at tho federal level, what they are going co do 

is make a determination ae to the coot in a particular wlre 

center, end then they are going to compare that to revenues 

and make a determination aa to how many lines are in need 

o f e subsidy, correct? 
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A That was the way they were going to do it. 

Again . they've thrown the whole p rocaso open. and United 

Statee Telephone Aasociat ion bas 1114de a propootol. n new 

proposal on how to do the (edetol suppott;, and I &hink c;hat 

is being seriously coneidered. So, again, 1 need to note 

that tbis is the way they were going to do it. They 

referred a lot of ieeuee back to the joint board, and I 

think the FCC could change direction on some o( thio. 

0 But we don't expect the basic math to c hange . 

10 There will be revenues minus coat equals subsidy or not. 

11 correct? 

12 A Hey or may not be t ha t way . I think one thing 

13 t hey are looking at -- I think in total you need to look 

14 at tbe coat vereue the revenue. That io how you si:t~< the 

15 problem in total, and the state will ultimately have to do 

16 that, but for what io t he federal oide of the problem . I 

17 think one thing the FCC io looking a t io maybe we can l ook 

18 at che amount of support provided via the P! XC char9e thot 

19 you referred to earlier and the carrier common line charge 

20 and total thee up, and that could be an estimate o( the 

21 interstate o r tederal aupport. Nod then ln oddltion . they 

22 may have additional federal support provided to keep state 

23 rates lower, maybe in aome of tho very rural otateo; so I 

24 think thie i s an issue tha t io very much otlll up In the 

25 a i r. 
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l 0 Well, lot me take you to an example, and thio l a 

2 the last part of my question. If you would go ~o your 

3 PFM·l, and exchange or the wire center that I picked out 

I wae Coco. Beach, I belie~oz a nd it'e abo~•. l' l l c al l ~t 1S 

5 linea dovn, the CLLI code i s CCBHFLMA 

6 A Okay. 

7 0 Okay? As I go acroon that line, I see that the 

8 coats are $30.56 according to the BCPM, okay? 

9 A The corrected revised coat ia 530.48, but o kay . 

10 0 Okay. Well, if l ecrew up with my math. you'll 

11 know it's because I was using the 3n.S6, but give ot take 

12 six cente, eight cents. So the baoic math would work in 

13 that from residential customer• in that wire center you' re 

14 today receiving $9.50 1n a flat rate •• flat lFR rate and 

15 $3.50 in a eubecriber line charge, correct? 

16 A That's correct. 

17 0 And that would be 5127 

1 believe that totala to $13. 18 

19 

A 

0 You're right. Now in o rder to get to a $31 

20 revenue benchmark, I've juat uo~d oome illuotrative 

21 n~ra, okAy? 1 want you to aeaume that on average from 

22 chose cuatcaere you receive $6 in vertical eervlcea $5 in 

23 ECS revenuaa, $4 in intraLATA toll and Sl in acceee 

24 chargea, okay? That add& up t o $31. Now I f a rl'venue 

25 benchmark waa &elected that only ref l ected the SlJ , we 
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would subtract $13 !rom $30.56 , and for~ line i n that wire 

cente r t here would be a subsidy payment oi ~17.56 , correct? 

A Yeah. using t he number you have. 

0 Okay. Now if, in fact , the company wan receivi ng 

$31 from that customer, the n for that cust omer the company 

would receive $31 from the cuotomar and $17.46 from the USF 

fund, correct? 

A No . I • m glad you aoked this quei'Otlon beca\l&e it 

gives us a chance to clarify some things. When this fund 

is set up, there will be rate reductions offsetting 

whatever support is received. And, again , this ~o gettin~ 

into the next phase, but he's brought it up, so I need co 

respond to it. 

There will be rate reductions, so the rates will 

not stay the same . The rates will come down. I don't know 

which rates will come down, but t he bottom line io there 

will be rate reductions totaling whatever amount o f support 

io provided via tho universal service fund. So there will 

be no new dollars flowing to the local exchange carrier 

from day one from the federal fund o r from the state fund 

21 under BellSouth's proposal. 

22 COMMISSIOUER JACOBS: Which rates are those thot 

23 will come down? 

24 HR. HARTIN: Sorry? 

25 COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Which rata, your $30 rate 
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1 will come down? 

:1 
MR. MARTlN: we' l1 make the recommendation. The 

Commis$ion here will be the ones that ultimately decide 

4 which rates come down. I would gueau t..:ut t acc ees rat.ea 

5 would come down . It'D possible vertical service revenues 

6 or rates would com~ down. It's possible that business 

7 rates would come down. That's a package we would have to 

8 put together. And, again. 1 think this io out there a ways 

9 because we have to go through some other oteps; but, yes, 

10 rates would come down to offset in tvtal whatever oupport 

ll we get. 

12 

13 then? 

14 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: So that would reduce the 17 

MR. MARTIN: I don't know if it would come down 

15 to 17, but clearly certain rates would come dcwn when the 

16 fund ie instituted. 

17 BY MR. HENRY (Continuing) : 

18 0 Well, in any event , even if you reduce vertical 

19 services in hal!, let'S just say. then we 'd cut that t o $3 

20 and you'd receive-- you'd still be receiving $14.56 

21 though, correct, over and above what you're receiving from 

22 the customer? I'm sorry, $17.56. 

23 A I think in your static example that could work . 

24 Again, r chink once you start oeeing competitio n come in, 

25 you've now made these -- all of theoe customers attractive 
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1 co competitors, and 1 chink competition wi ll otart knocking 

2 down revenues. But, again, you are focusing o n one 

3 customer, and I guess you're saying we are going to get 

4 more revenue from that customer. ln total we arc not going 

5 to get any more revenue, oo it's hnrd to make t he t wo 

6 examples mesh; but bottom line is there won't be new 

7 revenues in total flowing to the local exchange carr1er . 

8 0 Well, that was the point I wanted to get to. You 

9 are going to be gett1ng a government check i n effect of 

10 $17.56 from that customer. You are going to be getting $13 

11 from that customer by billing him, cot~ect? 

A I would say th•t if we keep the cuatomer we wou ld 

13 get the subsidy and we would get the revenue he pays a s an 

14 end user. 

15 0 So a competitor could come in and you could 

16 basically drop your vertical, ecs and t oll aerviceo to 

17 cost, correct , and still maintain the same revenue stream 

18 for that customer? 

19 A I don't know that 1 follow that, 1 know that the 

20 competitor comes in . He'l l have a certain coat he needs to 

21 cover, and it'a possibl e he'll go down to a certain point. 

22 We' ll have to compete. 

23 0 Well, I'm not talking about the competitor ' s 

24 cost . I ' m talking about BellSouch is receiving $13 [rom 

25 that customer by billing him. They are receiving S17.56 
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1 from the government for a total of roughly 30, $31 . Okay. 

2 today t hey are billing him roughly ~:a in vertical , ECS , 

3 intraLATA toll and intraLATA access. You could cut those 

4 prices almost to coot , still havo the oame omount of 

5 revenue coming in from t hat customer, correct? 

6 I guess if you could show me the math. I mean 

7 from a given average customer? 

Yeah. 8 

9 

Q 

A Again, t think it's dangerous to just look at the 

10 average customer becauee part of the problem, and the 

11 reason we think you need to look at the basic rate versus 

12 the cost associated with it . i s that aome custorners don · t 

13 get any vertical services: and for that customer ~t·s not 

14 going to be viable for 11 competitor to serve that customer 

15 unless they are going to get aupport for the difference. 

16 For the customers who get a l o t of vertical service 

17 revanues , I think you are going to aee a substantial 

18 ~eduction in toll revenues and verti cal service revenues aa 

19 competition takes hold and those above -cost rates start 

20 getting competed downwards. 

21 Q Mr. Ma r tin, in my example. you'rP receiving SJl 

2l from that customer today on average. Tomorrow yo u are 

23 going to receive $13 directly from the customer and $17.56 

24 from the government, okay? You are still oupplying him 

25 with vertical, ECS, intraLATA toll and billing 
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1 lntere:.-~hange carriers access, o kay? 

2 A Yea. 

3 0 ~ow you can basically wipe all thooe other 

4 revenue sources down to zero and you st1ll get the same 

5 amount of money tomorrow aa you did t he day before, 

6 correct? 

1177 

7 MS. KEYER: Madam Chairman, I ' d liko to make an 

8 objection. I think he hu, this la another asked 11nd 

9 answered. And in additic>n to this, it' o really irrelevant 

10 to this proceeding. He has gone over the same e xample -- I 

11 believe Mr . Martin has given h im the best answer he ca n 

12 give him t wo or three d i fferent times. so I would object to 

13 any further questioning along these linea an~ partlcul4rly 

14 that question. 

15 MR. HENRY: Madam Chni rman, I don • t be 1 ieve he 

16 has given me an answer. I'm a sking him whether he could 

17 basically reduce hie vertical , ECS, intraLhTA toll and 

18 enter -- and his acceaa charges to nothing and retain the 

19 same amount of mon.ey from that cuotome r with " $17. Slf USF 

20 check . 

21 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON• You c~n answer the question. 

22 A Yeah, under the very aimple example you've given 

23 then the dol l ars would be the oame. 

24 (Transcript continues in ee(J'Jence in Volume ! 1). 

25 
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